VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, November 19, 2018
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Village Council — Regular Session — Monday, October 15, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
VILLAGE PRESIDENT ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. None Prescheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may
speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

1. None Prescheduled
SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills — October 2018

101 General Fund $31,264.99
213 Fire Revolving Fund $6,015.03
409 TORC $10,794.62
590 Sewage Receiving Fund $42,054.95

Total: $90,129.59

2. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — October 2018

582 Electric Fund $244,360.00
591 Water Fund $192,616.68
Total: $436,976.68

Christmas Lights Fund - as of 10/31/2018 $14,506.66

3. Treasurer's Report — October 2018

4. Request for Disbursement of Funds — Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) and Clean Water
State Revolving Funds (SRF/SWQIF)
a. Request #29 — October 1, 2018 — October 31, 2018 — Total: $920.00
i. Alpha-Tran Invoice #5748: $920

5. Request for Disbursement of Funds — Stormwater / Asset Management / Wastewater (SAW)
Grant Program
a. Request#7 — October 1, 2018 — October 31, 2018 — Total: $28,451.06
i. C2AE Invoice #67049: $7,354.56
ii. C2AE Invoice #67050: $745.10
Page 1 of 3



iii. Qudbier Instrument Co Invoice #8909: $663.20
iv. Oudbier Instrument Co Invoice #8910: $663.20
v. Air-Land Surveys Invoice #0087430: $19,025.00

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Village Council are
distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee or
stalff for follow-up.

FOIA Request from Lori Stokes: Letters of Interest to Serve on Village Council
Legal Memo from Village Attorney: Officer and Trustee Terms

Legal Memo from Village Attorney: Appointed Trustee Terms

Legal Memo from Village Attorney: Trustee Appointments

PN =

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

Resolution: Trustee Vacancy Due to Expiration of Term
Resolution: Trustee Vacancy Due to Resignation
Amendment and Restatement of Ordinance 16: Junk Vehicle
Revision to Ordinance 24: Dangerous Buildings

LN~

11. REPORTS OF BOARDS

1. Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday, November 13, 2018
a. Recommendation on WL Board Chairperson
2. Planning Commission Meeting from Monday, October 22, 2018 - Cancelled

12. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT - The following may submit reports or
information to the Village Council as updates and consideration.

1. Fire Chief

2. Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement
a. FOIA Status Report

Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant

Superintendent of Water & Light

Assistant Village Manager

Superintendent of Parks & Recreation

Village Manager

w

PN A

13. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
No reports scheduled from the following committees for the November 19, 2018 meeting: Finance
Committee; Management Committee; DPW/ WWTP Committee; Ordinance Committee; Strategic
Health Alliance, Safety Committee, Save the Bells.

1. Project Rising Tide — Next Meeting: Monday, December 10, 2018
14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Appointment to Water & Light Board
15. NEW BUSINESS

1. Budget Amendments

2. Deficit Elimination Plan Review

3. Elected Officials Oath of Office
Page 2 of 3



16. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda
provides for public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the
Village Council. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

17. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

18. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 3 of 3



Page 1 of 3 10/15/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 15, 2018
302 East McMillan Ave.
6:00 p.m.

Present: President DeWitt, Trustees: Brown, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Hitts.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager - James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Director of Human
Resources and Community Engagement - Watkins, Clerk — Schummer, Treasurer - Medelis, Lori Stokes,
Sterling McGinn, Rebecca Handa, Don Ratliff, Catherin Freese, Bruce Lane.

Call to Order: President DeWitt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village of Newberry
Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Dishaw, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as
presented. Ayes: All.

Minutes: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve the September 17 Village
Council & Planning Commission Workshop minutes with the following two corrections: Hitts removed from
Present — marked as absent And, page 2 line 42, read — Being a city property to you pay personal property
tax? Now reads: Being on city property do you pay personal property tax? Ayes: Brown, DeWitt, Dishaw,
Hardenbrook, Hendrickson. Abstain: Hitts. Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to
approve the September 17, 2018, regular session minutes with the following correction: Hitts removed from
Present — marked as Absent. Ayes: Brown, DeWitt, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson. Abstain: Hitts.
Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve the October 3, 2018 Village Council
Special Session minutes as written. Ayes: All. Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to
accept the October 4, 2018 Village Council Special Session minutes with the following correction: New
Business #1, line 2, first word - read ‘accept’, now reads ‘approve’. Ayes: All.

Village President’s Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Don Ratliff — 309 E. Truman.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

1.) Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills. Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to
approve the September 2018 bills as presented, in the amount of $281,169.32. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All.

2.) Water & Light monthly bills for September 2018: Moved by Brown, support by Hitts, CARRIED,
to accept the recommendation of the W&L Board to pay the September Electric Fund in the amount
of $221,879.83. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hardenbrook,
CARRIED, to accept the recommendation from the W&L Board to pay the September Water Fund
in the amount of $4,002.97. Ayes: All.

3.) Christmas Lights Fund — as of 8/31/18 - $14,499.38.

4.) Treasurer’s Report — September 2018 — Treasurer Medelis gave the report and answered questions.
Medelis asked Council to consider changing the past-due date from September 15 to September 30 to
align with the Township past-due date. Discussion followed. Council accepted the report as
presented.

5.) Request for Disbursement of Funds — Drinking Water Revolving Fund and Clean Water State
Revolving Funds. Moved by Brown, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve payment of
request #28, which includes 4 invoices, in the amount of $21,948.00. Discussion followed. Ayes:
All.

6.) Request for Disbursement of Funds — Stormwater/Asset Management/Wastewater (SAW) Grant
Program. Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve payment request #6,
which includes 3 invoices, in the amount of $17,526.43. Ayes: All.

Petitions and Communications: Cloverland Electric Cooperative - Resolution RUS Approval to Retire
Capital Credits. Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve negotiating with
Cloverland to collect the past debt. Discussion followed. Ayes: All




Page2 of 3 10/15/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1.) Review Draft Version — Ordinance A: Ordinance Relative to the Management Control, and Use of
the Water and Light Plant and Distribution Systems of the Village of Newberry. Tabled until the
next meeting.

2.) Resolution about Public Act 152 of 2011 — Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act. —
Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the resolution to opt out of
PA152. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

3.) Resolution for Replacement of Tahquamenon River Bridge — M-123 Scenic Byway Corridor.
Moved by Brown, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to approve the resolution, with the word
‘replacement’ removed, title now reads: Village of Newberry, Tahquamenon River Bridge M-123
Byway Corridor Resolution. Also remove the word ‘replacement’ in the paragraph 5, line 2, in the
body of the Resolution. This bridge is located at the mouth of the Tahquamenon. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All.

4.) Resolution for Pure Michigan ® Trail Town Designation. Moved by Brown, support by
Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the Resolution for application for the Village to be designated
by the DNR as a Pure Michigan Trail Town. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

Reports of Boards:

1.) Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday. October 9, 2018: Brown gave the report.

2.) Planning Commission Meeting: The Village Manager gave a verbal report from the September

25, 2018, meeting.

Reports of Village Officers and Management:

A.) Fire Chief: Chief was absent, DeWitt gave a verbal report.

B.) Ordinance Enforcement Officer: Fossitt submitted a written report.

C.) Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement: Watkins gave a verbal as well as a

written report. FOYA report presented.

D.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant: Blakely submitted a written report. Vallad gave
a verbal report.

E.) Superintendent of Water & Light: Joe Lively — Working Foremen, submitted a written report.
Vallad gave a verbal report.

F.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad gave a verbal and written report and presented charts. Vallad
stated that the alley leaf cleanup is tentatively set for the last week of October through the first
week of November.

G.) Superintendent of Parks and Recreation: James-Mesloh gave a verbal and written report.

H.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh gave a written as well as a verbal report. The Village Manager
stated that there will be an electronic recycle event on November 39, from 9:00 a.m. until 1:00
p.m. at the old 41-Lumber building. Discussion followed.

Committee Reports:

1.) Project Rising Tide: The next meeting is Monday, October 22, 2018.
Unfinished Business:

1.) Payment of Delinquent Utility Accounts: The Village Manager gave an update.

2.) Committee Appointments: DeWitt provided a list of committees and who was appointed to

which committee.
New Business:

1.) Appointment to Water & Light Board: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Brown, CARRIED,
to accept the recommendation of the Village President for the appointment of Sharon Brown and Harold
Dishaw to the W&L Board. Ayes: All.

Public Comment: Comments were heard from: Lori Stokes — 301 W. John, Donald Ratliff — 309 E.
Truman.

Comments by Council Members: Comment heard from Dishaw.

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Hitts, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m.
Ayes: All.




Page 3 of 3 10/15/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk John DeWitt, Village President



00°00S

S3DIAY3S TVIDONVYNIS

TYNLOVHYLNGD B TYNOISSI40Hd

NVYOW FINVId

000°708-€TC-TOT

ISN3dX3 931 '8 LIaNY €22 3dag

EE'6TLG JAILVYLSININGY TOZ 1d2q 104 |230L
696 IDYVHIYNS ANV 3SVIT ¥3IdOD NY¥Nd %8 dIND3 3D1440-AVILNO dVD IDNVNI4 dINDI MNVE SN 000°086-T0Z-T0T
05'LE QuvD LIa3yd 1/m 39V1S0d nJVL  000'TS8-T0Z-TOT
92°9Z Qyv2 11a34D NOA 19V1S0d novL  000'TS8-10Z-10T
50202 advd Ligayd 39V1S0d novL  000°TS8-T0Z-I0T
00'S6 SLOAVIAVT INOHdIAL 00 ANOHJTNILVHIVMVIH-OLH  000°058-102-TOT
8€'TT 70000-2ESLL0TY6 YIGINNN LNNOIDY HH NOZIY3A  000°058-10Z-TOT
9¢'TT TO0D0-ZESLLOTY6 HIFWNN LNNOIDY INOHdI13L NOZIY3A  000°058-T0Z-TOT
60°SZT €0000-ZESL£L0TY6 YIFWNN LNNODIV 0€9T 4321440 'QHO NOZIYIA  000'058-10Z-T0T
00°SeT SLNINND0QA SUIAD d3dd IVNLOVYLNOD 8 1¥NOISSIH0Ud NVYOW B 3INV1d  000°TO8-T0Z-TOT
00°00% 123r0¥d NOILYAINOSNOD IVNLOVYLNOD 8 1¥NOISSIH0Ud NVHOW B 3INVId  000'TO8-TOZ-TOT
00°005 LN3IINSISSY HLTVAH IVNLIVYLNOD B 1¥NOISS3I40Yd NYYOW 8 3INVId  000'T08-T0Z-TOT
0s°CI YINNYIS HVINIT 1MIMAINOH JYYMLAO0S LI JUYMLIOS VBSE  00C'TSL-TOZ-TOT
05'Ltr ONINVYYD0Ud DNILIAIDIY HSYD JYYMIHOS 11 JYYMLIOSVBSS  00T'TS.-TOZ-T0T
SLELT'Y ONIWINYYDO0Yd VSa JYYMILL0S LI YYMIIOSV'BSE  00Z'ZSL-TOZ-TOT
86'6C JNIYd NOZVINY $311ddNS DNILYHIJO NOvL  00T'25/-T0Z-TOT
vLvE y3dvd $311ddNS 301440 S1ONQ0Yd D140 TVNOILYVN  000°252-TOZ-TOT
0S2¢T $S3d0713ANI $3A1ddNS 321440 S1ONAQYd 301440 TYNOILYN  000°ZS£-T0Z-TOT
66'9T YIANIF ONIY € $311ddNS 301440 S3IDIAYIS TYLIAVD NOZYINY  000°ZSL-TOZ-TOT
LT'V6 JONVHUNSNI 3417 44V1S NOA 3IDNVHNSNI 3417 IHL ‘QYVANVLS  000°92£-TOZ-TOT
LT'L96C ¥000-AIQ £22S00L00-D NOILVZITV1IdSOH NYOIHIIW 40 Q13IHS IN18 SS0¥D 3INT18 000°6TL-T0OZ-T0T
00°08T £SY SHIN diIvd Y3AQTdINIT SHIN LNIINIYILIY TVEOTT # NVId DA SYIW  000°LTL-T0Z-10T
IALLYYLSININGY TOZ 3dag

S6'€9 YIDVNVIN 3DOVTTIA 24T 3daq Jo4 [ej0L
9TV 20000-2€52£026 YIFWNN LNNOJDV YIDYNYIN NOZIYIA  000°058-TLT-TOT
PTET IINVHNSNI 31T YIOVNYIN IINVENSNI 3411 JHL ‘QYVANVLIS  000°9C/-C2LT-TOT
S0'8 ¥390.20 $3341134 V480D S33YILIY NOA NOILVZITVLIdSOH HIYON VY  000°6TZ-2/T-TOT
HIOYNVIN IOVTUIA 24T 3d3g

8€'TZ L1N3GQIS3Yd IDVTIIA TLT 3deq 104 |ejoL
81T 20000-2ESLL0TY6 HIFWNN LNNODDV 1IN3QIS34d NOZI¥IA  000'0S8-T/I-TOT
AN3QIS3Ud IDVTIIA 1LT wdaa

06°€T TDINNOD IDVTTIA TOT ¥d3Q 104 |e30L
06°€T £0000-TESLLOTY6 YIFNNN INNODJIV €€9T - SHITWVHD NOZIYIA  000°0S8-TOT-TOT
TDNNOD IOVIHA T0T 3dag
pung |etdudn TOT pund
unowy :O_un_‘_umun_ DDI0AUL 953 U] 3N0AU] J0pUsp AQUINN 15

8107 4390100 S319VAVd
AHYIEMIN 10 IOVTIIA



889
18°LS

8L'9
¥9°01
€9°0L
VEET
S8°'0v8
86°0T
8ST'0T
L9
66'76
14513
00’9

00'I8T'0T

8ETC
crov
6L°0T
TL°6T
9¢'¢06
LEE6Y'Y
LEE6Y'Y
00°00¢

88°Z06'T

8T°9¢
ST'€L8'T
St'e

PLE6L'E

59°9€6
¥6'LbST
1224
€5°6C1
81
00'0St

9L'tr

9.7

00°00S

H3Qv01-3did 8/T

H31dN0OD/3SOH

YILHUVLS NYNLTY JHOD

V21001 - WY INIA HINDYM
INVHLIYN 135 1Sv4

ANV HIV-Mda

£0000-ZE€S2£0Z¥6 HITWNN LNNODDY
ANINOSY9/13nd 13374

¥3IAVOT ISVD - HINIYM QINDITINND
ANVY13IN3Id ¥31Sv14 / ¥3Sv3¥93Q 'ON3I
THM 440 1ND/THM

SVO DNIAT1IM DI TOI-¥Y 5Z/5£ 14/NJSTTIN
LIAIY/HINILSYAMINYD

LNIVd AVYdS

SHHOM J119Nnd T 3daq 104 |e30)
€0000-TESLL0TY6 YITWNN LNNOJDV
HILNdINOD MY31D ONITTIG
SYOLOINNQD 40 9vE

FONVHNSNI 3N

€000-AIQ £22S00£00-D

TO00-AIQ £225S00£00-9

T000-AIQ £L2TS00£00-D

LSt SHIN

LNIW1YVYd3d 301104 TO€ 3daq Jo4 [e3o]
FONVYNSNI 341

000-AlQ £¢2S004£00-9

4380100 S§334113d V480D

SANNOYD B DNIA1ING S92 1daa Jod feroL
ALITHAVYIT IVNNNY

ALINIGVT TYNANNY

SVO TVYNLYN

SVO TVINLYN

SV TVENLVYN

DNINV3TI ¥380100

4321440 IDNVNIQYO 0€Z 3daq 104 |eIOL
¢0000-TESLLOTY6 YIGWNN LNNODJIV

ISN3dX3 Tv931 '3 LIANV £22 1d3q Jod [el0L

FONVNILNIVIN @ HIVd3d J1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIN '8 HIVd3d F1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA 8 HIVdId J1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA '8 HIVd3d J1DIHIA
FINVNILNIVIA 8 HIVd3Yd 31DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA B HIVdIY F1DIHIA
TES8 DINVHIINW

3ISv3UO B 10 SvD

$317ddNS ONILYH3Id0

$31ddNS ONILYYIdO

$317ddNS ONILVYAdO

$311ddNS ONILYYIdO

S317ddNS ONILYY3IdO

$317ddNS ONILYY3Id0

JINVHIINW
1ININ4IND3 B S100L
$311ddNS ONILYY3IdO

Mdd FONVUNSNI 3311

NOILYZITV1IdSOH

NOLLYZITV1IdSOH

NOILVZITVLIdSOH

SNOILLNAIYLNOD J3A0TdINT SN LNINIYILIY

1430 32110d FIINVYNSNI 3411
NOILVZITVLIdSOH 32110d
$33Y1134 NOILVZITVLIdSOH 321104

FONVYNSNI ALITIEVI ALY3dOYd
FONVINSNI ALINIAVIT ALY3dOYUd
1vaH
EL
1v3aH
IVNLIVYLNOD R TYNOISSII0Yd

4301440 QYO

ONI ANIVA OLNV S,ANNYQ

ONI S14Vd JAILONOLNY STVAN
NI ANTVA OLNY SANNVA
INIINTVA OLNY SANNVA

“INI SLYVd OLNY NNAT

ONI SLHVd OLNY NNAT
NOZIY3IA

TVSYIAINN AVAQIAdS - AINVE XIm
"ONI SLYVd OLNY NNA1

‘ONI SLYVd OLNY NNA1
ONIINTYA OLNV SANNYA
IONIINIVA OLNV S,ANNYA

000°¢e6-¥ZS-T0T
000°CE6-1¥ZS-TOT
000°¢E6-¥ZSTOT
000°ZE6-72S-TOT
000°CE6-¥ZS-TOT
000'ZE6-7ZS-TOT
000°0S8-vZS-T0T
000'6S4-172S-TOT
00T"ZSL-¥TS-T0T
001°ZSL-¥eS-10T
00T°¢SL-1¥eS-10T
00T¢SL¥CS-TO0T

JIVMAYVYH HILSO4 00T°¢SL-¥CS-TOT
FJHVMAYVH Y31LS0d 00T°ZSL-12S-10T
100d HOLOW t2s 1daa

NOZIY3A 000°058-THi-10T

1HON "Ll 000°€ESL-TYP-TOT

"INI SLUVd OLNV NNAT 00T°ZSL-TYv-T0T
IHL ‘Q4VANVLS 000°9¢L-Ti-T0T

NVSIHJIW 40 d13IHS 3N19 SSO¥3 IN14
NVOIHIIW 4O T13IHS 3N18 SSOYD IN19
NVOIHJIW JO QT13IHS 3N19 SSOYD N4

TYEOTT # NV1d 20 SH3N

000°6TL-Ti-T01
000'6TL-TvH-TOT
000°6TL-TH-TOT
000°LTL-TY¥-TOT

SHYOM DITdnd Tt 3daa

IHL ‘QYVANYLS
NVOIHDIN 40 Q13IHS 3N18 SSOYD 3N14
HLYON ¥

000'9Z£-TOE-TOT
000°6TL-TOE-TOT
000'6TL-TOE-TOT

IN3IWLHY4IA D104 TO€ 3daq

LNIWIDVYNYIN ISIYH TVdIDINNIN NYDIHDIW
LNIWIDYNYIAISIYH TYHIDINNIA NYSIHDIA
ANVJNOD SY9 ADYINIOIN3S

ANVdINOD SYD ADYINIODW3S

ANVAWOD SVD ADYINIOIWIS

VINITY ‘Hivd

000°S€6-59¢-T0T
000°5£6-59¢-10T
000°'T¢6-59¢-10T
000'T¢6-59¢-T0T
000'TZ6-992-T0T
000°T08-99¢-T0T

SANNOYD 2 DNIATING S92 ¥daa

NOZIY3IA

000°058-0€C-T0T

43D1440 IDNVNIQHO 0€Z dag



€0°ST0'9

€0°ST09

SSPI8
08'sTZC
98'6£T
00°S€
59T
LV'EY
TL9T
00'008°T
86'TT
66'ST
T6'SPT
00°'S€
65'SS
€TLLY
6t'ze

66'79Z'TE

18°L9

6Tt
8¥'1S
145"

CELET'E

6t7'800°€
69°ST1
YTET

Z6°0Z8°T

£0°0E
or'e
[4An»
512 4
00'66¢
00°00¢
LT6C
¥6'v

pung Suinjonay auid €T pun4 Jo4 [BI0]

3y 9g€ 1daq 104 |er0L

ALY IVNNNY

ALPGYIT IYNNNY

A¥3Llve

QIN JNNVYAAH/XOEILN FLITAVIYLS
SVO TVHNLYN

QiNTd 2INYYAAH/X083L1T FLNAVIYLS
£0000-TESLL0TH6 HITWNN LNNOIDV
"1d30 34 - ONINIVHL 11y

AVHdS S3donTd

ayvod 9s0

aNNOSY9/1and 133

QIN DNNYYAAH/X083LN FLNNVIHLS
I9NVYD YOLV14NI
SLINDIVYE/SAY0I/YIA0D 39 ISOH ONINMY
$$300V ALOWIY YO4 HOLINO HILNdNOD

pund {elausn TOT pung 1od |ejol

NOLLYIHDIY ' SHHVJ TSZ 3daq 404 jero)
Y3Lvm

S3AlddNS

FONVENSNI 341N

HSIgaNy 825 1daq Jo4 [e30]
1DVEYVO

ANNOSV9/13Nd 13314
JONVYNSNI 34N

100d YOLOW 25 1dag Jod jezol
N9 3SOH QAH/dINIYOVDIN

Nid

NOILVNIGINOD Mdd

JINYL MOTd/NIYIVH NHILSIM
SNVYL Y3IATT ¥ILJIHS TOULNOD
JYOM HIANITOAD DNNVHUAAH 3OV
O ¥31dNOJ dNIYND VOIN
431dN0D /ONILLIA ISYIYD

IDNVUNSNI ALITIEVIT ALY3dONd
IINVUNSNI ALITISVIT ALY3dONd
ADONVYNILNIVIN 8 SHIVd3Y 31DIHIA
IDNVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY

1vaH

319V1S0d

T+S8 '1d3d 3y

TYNLOVHLINOD 8 TYNOISSII0Yd
AvYddS S3¥oNTd

S0 91/L

3Sv3Y9 8 110 ‘SvO

3SvV3Y9 B 110 SvO

TOHSIYHL d¥D ANN dIND3I B ST00L
$AddNS ONILYYIdO

$311ddNS ONILYYIMO

$311ddNS ONILYYIdO
S311ddNS ONILYHIdO
J34 SHYvd FDNVUNSNI 341

IOVEUVD
ISVIYO B TI0SVD
39VEYVYD IDNVUNSNI 34N

FONYNILNIVIA B HIVdId F1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA 8 HIVdIY F1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA 8 HIVd3IY ITOIHIA
FONVNILNIVIN '8 HIVd3Yd IT1DIH3A
JONVNILNIVIA '@ HIVd3d F1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA 18 dlvd3d 31DIHAA
FONVNIINIVIA 8 HIVdIH ITOIH3A
FINVNILNIVIA '8 ¥1Vd3d 31DIHIA

LINIWIDVNYIA NSIY TVIDINNIA NYOIHDIN
LNIWIDVNVIA ISIY TVdIDINNIA NYOIHIIN
JNI SLYVd IALLONOLNY STVIN

INALSYId

ANYdNOD SYD ADYINIODINIS

analsyid

NOZIYIA

ad3yd ‘NOLMIN

Y3INID INOHA B @

Y3INIDINOHA B A

TYSYIAINN AVYMATAS - XNVE XIM
anaisyd

ONI ANTVA OLNV S,ANNYA

LN3WJIND3 3414 1SYINOd

S3DIAYIS TV.LIdVD NOZYNY

000°'SE6-9EE-ETT
000'SE6-9EE-ETT
000CE6-98E-ETC
000'626-9€€-ETC
000"TC6-9€E-ETC
000°'T58-9€E-€T¢
000°098-9€€-€TC
000°'108-9€€-ETC
000'9L4-9E€-€TC
000'9LL-9EE-€ETC
000°65L-9E€-ETT
000°654-9E€-€TT
0007€SL-9€E-ETT
00T'2SL-9€€-€TC
00T'ZSL-9€€-€TC

3414 9€€ 1dag

punj 3ujajoaay 2J14 £1Z pund

VYOI ATTIHVY
VOI ATIIHVY
3HL ‘QYVANVLS

000°'T08-TSL-T0T
000°T08-TSL-TOT
000"9ZL-TS4-T0T

NOILY3HD3Y ' SHHVd 152 3d2a

INIWIAOVNVIN FLSYM
TVSHIAINN AVAQIIAS - XNVE XIM
IHL ‘Q¥VaNVLS

ONI S1dvd JAILONOLNY STYAN
“ONI S14vd OLNY NNAT
JNIINTVA OLNV S,ANNVA
ONIINTVA OLNV S,ANNVA
$3DIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVINY
ADIAYIS HINUL SDIVT LVIUO
ONI S18Vd JAILOWOLNY STVAN
“ONI S1dvd 01NV NNAD

00T'108-8¢5-10T
000°65£-82S-T0T
000°9¢£-87S-T0T
Hsigany 8zs idaa

000°2€6-¥2S-T0T
000°2€6-¥2S-T0T
000°2€6-¥25-T0T
000°2€6-vZS-TOT
000°2€6-¥¢S-TOT
000°CE6-17¢S-TOT
000°CE6-1¢STOT
000°¢E6-7CS-101



(00} 4
£7'8S
8cet
66'LT
66T
18'88
ST'11

L (A /A"
ST'Sy
0E'TL
£6°0E
SE€°0CT
0S°LE
0S°Liv
SLELT'Y
STLT
86°6¢
SL°60T
SC'8St
05°CE
SL'¥vE
09°¢et
O TET
SE'6S6'T
8£'90L°C
S¥'e

6v°96

6196

29'76L°0T

2976401

Tresy's
05CIE’S

SM3IHIS NOJ dvL
072/dN02/331/ADd

9NINdNOD

91N9 AIATVH V1IN

331 /dVH1S Y3I9NNTd/INNNOD
Y3INVYITO3dId/913/IN3WID/IAL/ONd
Qyvd LIg3ud

Qyv2 11a3dd NOA

ANITOSYD/13N4 13374

¥3av0o1 404 13nd

21N NIYHIMINIT/INENYNL
Y3LNdWOI ¥4I 1D ONITIIE

YINNYIS YYaINIT TIIMAINOH
ONININYYDO0Yd ONILIIIDIY HSVD
ONIWWVYYDO0Yd VS8

31av19/aNssIL 131101

ayvd 11a3dd /M

a¥vd 11a3dd NOA

ONY34NI

SS3IDV ILOWIY YO HOLINOIN HILNdNOD
43dvd

$3d0T3ANI

IDNVENSNI 341

$000-AIG £2ZS00L00-O

Z000-AIQ £ZTS00£00-D

380100 S33YI1IY YHEA0D

000 ¥daq 404 |E30L
I9YVHDIUNS ANV 3SYIT HAIAOD

JY01 60v pung 104 [E101

JHOL £52 3daq@ Jod |ejoL
DNILVAVYIX3 8 ONIAVYD
ONIYIINIONI ISYH TVNIJ:JH0L

IDNVYNILNIVIA ONIATING - $311ddNS
IDNVNILNIVIA ONIGTING - $311ddNS
FONVYNILNIVIA DNIATING - S311ddNS
IINVNILNIVIA DNIATING - S311ddNS
IDNVNILNIVIA ONIGTING - S311ddNS
DNVYNILNIVIN DNIGTING - $311ddNS
IONVYNILNIVIN DNIGTING - $311ddNS

SIHOLINN
35v34D 110 ‘svD
3SvIYD 18 110 ‘SVD

(S3YHL ¥3ANN) dIND3I 8 S1001
(S3YHL ¥3ANN) dIND3 8 STOOL
IYVYMLIOS Ll

IYVYMLIOS LI

JUYMLIOS LI

$317ddNS ONILYYIJO

IVNANNY NOZVIAY -S311ddNS ONILYYIdO

$311ddNS SNILVYHIJO
IYNLOVYLNOD '8 TYNOISSIH0Ud
$311ddNS ONILYYIdO

$3I1ddNS 301430

$311ddNS 301440

dIMM IONVHNSNI 341
NOILYZITYLIdSOH
NOILVZITVLIdSOH

$3THILIY dLMM NOILYZITVLIdSOH

JYNLINYNS 8 LNIWCINDT IDH40

TVNLIVYLNOD 8 TVNQISS330¥d
ONIY23INIONIT 3SVHd TVNI

HIINIDIWOHA R QA
43INIDIWOH AR A
Y3INIDIWOH AR A

HIINID AIWOHA R A
43INIDINOHA R A
Y3ILNIDINOHA R A

novli

novi

TYSHIAINN AVMAQI3dS - INVE XIm
ANVAINOD 110 HOVEYNg
FHVMAUVH 431504

1HO "1

FUVYMIL0S Vigsa

FIVMLI0S v3sa

FHVMLIOS v3sd

INILINUVYN SOV

novL

novlL

d¥02 HOYVISIY Y3INOId
SIOIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVINY
S1ONA0Yd 301440 TYNOILYN
S1ONA0Yd 301440 TVNOILYN

IHL ‘QYVANVLS

NVYSIHOIW 40 d131HS 3N79 SSOYD AN1g
NVOIHDIA 40 @T13IHS 3079 SSOYD an1d
HLYON t¥

000'9LL-££5-065
000'9LL-LES-06S
000°9£L-LES-06S
000'9£/-£€5-06S
000'9£L-LES-06S
000'944-£E€5-06S
000°9LL-L€5-06S
000°£94-L£5-065
000°694-££5-069
000°654-L£5-065
000°€SL-££5-065
000°€54-LES-065
002°75L-L£5-06S
00¢'¢SL-LE5-065
007'2SL-L£S-069
00T'2SL-LES-06S
00T¢SL-LES06S
00T¢SL-LES-06S
00T"¢SL-LES-06S
00T'¢SL-£ES06S
000°¢SL-£ES-06S
000°¢SL-£E€S-06S
000°9¢L-£€S-065
000'6TL-LES-06S
000°6TL-LES-06S
000°6TL-LES-06S

INALSAS HIMIS L£S ¥dag

JONVYNI4 dINDI MNVE SN

000'9tT-000-065
000 3daqg

pung Suiai9y agemas 06S pung

ONI ONILVYAVIX3I NOYID
ONI S3DIAY3AS TVIOINHIIL W02V

000°T08-25.-60V
000'T08-L5L-601
JYOL ZSZ3d2@a
2401 60 puni



S6°750'ZY

puny Suja1929Y 3Semas 06S pund 104 |2I0L

9'856TY

IN3LSAS HIM3IS LES 1daq 104 |EJOL

ot'0T0’8
08'906°C
LT°980°9
08'9Z5°T
TEEST'Y
Tr'9vy
659

ST'6L
069
981
05’61
SEVY
6691
€0'CLT
9’9t
00°€9
699
80°649
96°65C
LS'68L'E
05°'LE
00°002
9L’y
90'1¢
89°TS
08°LZ
TL9€
08¢
00°00S
0000t
00°sZT
00°00%
00005
00'58
00°0v
ooet
0091
86'TT
89°ST

SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT

$3DIAY3IS ONIYIINIONT

4IVd3d dWiNd

ALIEYIN IVNNNY

ALMIGVIT IVANNY

SLYVd 131 TINYD

¥3Indnod

39NV9 LIGIHD

d4ZT-1d04ZT/3dId ¥33NA3Y

dAVTD INIIA

13r13NVYD 319NV

dvo13Ind

SMIYIS/YITdN0D FYNSSIU HIANN
HILAr TIAYI-TYNDIS NYNL

ASOH Y¥3aval

110 YOLOW/431114 110

a¥vd LIg3yd 1/m

ININID XIWIa3Y

SV TYHNLYN

EYSINL/PP8INL SNHOHJISOHd

¥1N8 NOLLN1OS IAIMOTHD

Qyvd 11a3yd 1/m

Qyvd 11a3¥d

T0000-Z€SL202P6 YIANNN LNNOIDV
3SYIAN dLMM

T0000-2€5££02P6 YITNNN LNNOIDV
€0000-2€52£02¥6 YITWNN LNNOIDY
diMM INOHd

INNOJIY ALIILN

LIANY NOA O4 031134 31vd OL INHOJYId YHOM
T13M L3IM INOYS 3SYIYD dNNd
SLNIWND0Ad SHLAD d3dd

173r0dd NOILYAOSNOD
AN3INSISSY HLTYIH

av1

avl

YILVM - AYII0HD

1IMOL ¥3dvd

NAOYE/MNINYD

YIN3LSVL NYINTIEH /ONITdNOD X314

LNVYO MVS - NOILONYLSNOD
INVYD MVS - NOILONYLSNOD
QNO8 44S- NOILDNYISNOD
3IONVYNSNI d81

JONVINSNI d'81

FONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIvdIY J1IHIA
FONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIYH 31DIHIA
FONVNIALNIVIA B SHIVd3Y 31DIH3A
FONVNILNIVIN 8 SHIVd3d JTDIHIA
AONVNILNIVIA @ SHIVdIY I1DIHIA
FONVYNILNIVIA 3 SHIVdIY 3101HIA
FDNVNILNIVIA B SHIVdIY F1DIHIA
IDNVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY IT1DIHIA
FDNVNILNIVIA B SHIvdad I1DIHIA
IDONVNILNIVIA '3 SHIVdIY IT1DIH3A
JONVNILNIVIN JALLVINIATHA
HOAYUd - IDNVNILNIVIAI B SHIYd3H
3FONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIvdad

1vaH

$311ddNS a1

S1S0J INJNLYIHL

39V1SOd

39V1S0d

JOSIAYIANS dLAMM

dNOHd3I13L

INOHd313L

8291 dLMM

INOHd313L

3ISN3dX3 NOLLDITI0D
TVNLOVYLNOD '8 TYNOISS3J04d
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 T¥NOISSII0Ud
TVNLOVELINOD 8 TVNOISS3II04d
TVALIVYLNOD B TYNOISSI10Ud
TVALIVYLNOD B TYNOISSI40Ud
IVNLIVHLNOD B TYNOISSIH0Yd
IYNLIVHLINOD B TYNOISSIH0Yd
FDNVYNILNIVIA ONIATING - SANNddNS
FONVNILNIVIA ONIQTING - SANddNS
JONVNILNIVIAN ONIGTING - SANddNS
JONVNILNIVIN ONIGTHNG - SANddNS

ved

v

JT1 21412313 NISSNINSVY
ININTDVYNVIA ISIY TVAIJINNIN NYOIHJIW
ANINTDVNVIA ISIY TVAIJINNIAL NYOIHDIN
J71A1ddNS IVE01D 1139A

JNI S1¥vd JALLONOLNY STVaN

INI S1YVd JALLOINOLNY STVAN

NI SLHYd JAILONOLNY STVAN
ONEINTYA OLNV SANNVA
ONIINTIVA OLNV S,ANNVA
INIINTVA OLNV S,ANNVA

“ONI S1¥Vd OLNY NNA1

“ONI S14Vd OLNY NNA1
A0093IMAvVsSN

INI 3NTVA OLNV S,ANNVG

NOINN LIGIHD YIHY NONFWVNDHYL
43INI2JNOHA R A

ANVdJINOD SYS ADYINIODNAS
looganEdvsn

ONI SAID0TONHIAL SAd

NOINN L1034 V34V NONIJWNVNDHVL
NOINN LId343 V34V NONIWVYNOHVL
NOZIYIA

ASYIA-N LIV

NOZIH3IA

NOZIY3IA

131V

Nv3¥Ng Lia3dd NY3IHLYON

NVHOW 3 3INVd

301AY3S DILd3S S,0143

NVHOIN 8 LNV

NVYOW B INVd

NYYOW 8 3LNVd

TV.LIdSOH AOf AHYIGMIN NIT1IH
IVLIdSOH AOT AH4IgMIN NITIH
IJNILIHUVIN SOVIN

INILIANIVIN SOVIN

FYVYMAYYH 431504

FYVYMAYVH Y1504

000'SL6-L€S-065
000°9L6-L£S-06S
000°77L6-LES-06S
000°5€6-LE5-06S
000°S€6-£€5-065
000¢€6-L£5-065
000'2€6-LE5-06S
000°CE6-LES-06S
000°¢€6-LES-06S
000°CE6-LES-06S
000°2€6-LES-06S
000°C€6-LES-065
000°¢€6-LES-06S
000°C€6-LE9-065
000°7€6-L£95-065
00T°'6¢6-L£5-065
000°6C6-LES-06S
000°626-2£5-065
000°T26-LES-06S
00T'LT6-L£5-065
000°L16-L€5-06S
000°TS8-LES-065
000°T58-L£5-06S
000°058-£€5-06S
000°058-£€5-065
000°058-££5-065
000°058-££5-065
000°058-£E£5-065
000°C08-£ES-065
000'T08-£ES-06S
000'T08-££5-065
000'T08-LES-065
000°T08-L£S-065
000°'T08-£ES-065
000°'T08-LES-06S
000°T08-LES-065
000'9LL-L€S5-065
000°9£LLES06S
000'94L-LES-06S
000'9£4-L£5-065



6562106

S6°vS0‘Ty
29°v6L°0T
€0°5109

66'Y9ZTE

:Spuny ||v 104 |E301

pund 8ujajaday ademas 065 pund
JY01 601 pung

pund 8ujajonsy aii4 £TZ pung
pung jessuan TOT pund

sjejo) pung



LO'EET ANNOSYD/13Nd 13314 10 8 SVO TYSHIAINN AVAQIIdS - INYE XIM 000°652-£85-8S
P6°02€ H3LNJWOD NYITD ONITIE (HS3YHL d¥D ann) 41ND3 8 ST100L LHOIH "L 000°€5.-£85-285
00°00T YINNVYIS HV3INIT T1IIMAINOH FUYMLLOS LI IWYMIL0S v18se 00Z°¢SL-£85-78S
0S'Liy ONINNYHOOYd DNILIID3Y HSYD IHYMLE40S L IWYMILIO0S V85d 007°252-€85-28S
SLELT'Y ONIWINVYHIOUd VS8 JYYMLA0S LI WYMILOS V858 007'2S4-£85-285
SZ°90T ONILd3D3Y HSYD 3YYMUHOS LI IYYMLIOS V1859 002'25.-£85-285
66 EETR /N $3I1ddNS ONILYYIJO VOI SATIIHVY 001°754-£85-28S
0S'ET N3IDAXO L4/nD 02 $311ddNS ONILYY3IO 3IMVA OLNY SANNVA 001°2S.-€85-785
6%'S S13AIY A1HS S3I1ddNS ONILVYIdO "INI SLHVd OLNY NNAT 001°252-€85-28S
86°L $13IHM ONIANVS S31ddNS ONILYY3dO *ONI S1HVd OLNY NNAT 00T'ZSL-£85-78S
¥6'8 JTOHZ QIDIY dVHLS $3NddNS ONILYYIdO IHVYMAUVYH 3OV $,.431S04 00T°75£-€85-285
66'L HILYM $3NddNS ONILVYIJO VOI SATIHVY 001'75£-€85-28S
052917 S13NISYD dYIN $3NddNS ONILYY3E0 WVYS0Yd TYIAIN - NYDIHDIW 40 3LVIS 001°25£-€85-78S
SLVE Y¥3idvd $311ddns 321440 $13NA0Yd 321440 TYNOILLYN 000°Z5.-£85-285
0s°Z2T S3d0O13AN3 $31ddns 321440 $S19NA0Yd 321440 TYNOILYN 000°TS5.-€85-285
SSZIV'E TO00-AlQ £Z2S00L00-D NOILVZITVLIdSOH NVOIHDIW 40 d13IHS 3N18 SSOYD N4 000°6T£-£85-28S
09 4390100 S3THILIY YHE0D NOILVYZIIVLtdSOH HLYON t¥ 000°6T£-£85-285
66'568 ONIQTOHHLIM 58/09 NOLLYZITVLIdSOH 1HDIT '8 Y3LVM AHYIGM3IN 000'6T£-£85-Z8S
SASN3dX3 TYHINIO €85 3dsa

07'520°s NOILNSINLSIA DY 10313 Z85 1dag 104 |e30L
00°05 SLOAvIAYT INOH4T1AL ANVAINOD INOHII1AL YHIVMYIH 000°058-285-285
8T'TT TO000-ZESLLOZ¥6 YIAWNN LNNOIIV Xv4 NOZI¥3A 000°'058-785-285
0S'T12T AIN3INSSISSY WVIDNVNIL ¥VIA-0T TYNLOVHLNDD 8 TVNOISSIJ0Ud NVYOW 8 31INVd 000°T08-285-78S
SZ'TE8 LNIINSSISSY TYIDNVNIZ HYIA-OT TYNLIVYLNGD '8 TYNOISSIAOUd NVYOW 8 3INVd 000°T08-785-Z8S
0¥'699 810T "Ld3S NYHL AINO04H3d SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONI IVNLOVYLNOD B T¥YNOISS34048d ONIY3INIONZ DD 000'T08-285-Z8S
¥T'vE0'T S3A3T1S ONILSAL/SIN0TD IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSIJOHd ANVAINOD A1ddNS INIM HIMOd 000°T08-285-785
91107 ONIMS YIWYOISNYYL/dVH1S 310d LININLIND3 8 $100L A1ddNnS ALNILN 21¥1D313 0253y 000°€5£-785-785
6¥'96 394VHOUNS ANV 35V31 H31d0D IN3WCIND3 B 1001 IDNYNIS dIND3I ANVE SN 000°€5£-785-28S
86'8T MNIOVd TIVM Q31 78 S3IYALLYE $311ddNS DNILYYILO SADIAYIS TYLIdYD NOZYINY 00T°'25L-285-285
NOILNGIYLSIA Y 1I313 285 3dag
pun4 3113393 Z8S pung
unowy 259 I0oAU| Jsa] aul] “Auj JOPUDA Bgunn 1o

8T0¢ 43890100 S319VAVd

aivod LHOH B ¥31VM



9€°L9€'09T
ST'9L9'S
00'0SL'L
0000008
00°000°SS
1%

6v9

L

66'9E

00°€c
88°'SE
LE'S
8S°T8
or'65
[A 442
80Tt
SL'6T
0S°LE
wWTL
8€'TC
9Lty
9Lty
8E'T¢C
8€'TC
8€'TZ
8€TT
06°€T
06°€T
L9°9C
06°€T
PEET
06°€ET
08'Le
06°€T
06'€l
99'€91
0g’c
00°00S
SL9T
00°SZT
00°00%
00°00S
00°SL
S6'TrT

SISNIJX3 TvH3IN3O £85 1daq 104 [R30L
€Cirr/SP0S ANOg
€Ti/Sr0S ANOS
€¢r/SP0S anod
€2i7i7/SP0S ANOS

EINER1Te)

20v/LLva

aNn-v-aay

13NSYD QI04INYIN
ISVHIUNG/NYNLIY

13S 1ISYD A104INYIN

110 0EMS

34INM ALLNA/TIVM H3dVHDS

135 d101INVN
ANNOW/S1109/1331SVY/13S QT04INVIN
SVD IVHNLYN

SV IVUNLYN

ANINd NOZVINY ~LNFWAVd QUvD 11Q34D
1NIWAYd QUYD 110380

YALIIA ALIDYAYD - 00SFOZOVT
TO000-2ESLL0TF6 YIANNN LNNOIDY
20000-ZESLL0TY6 YIGWNN LNNOJIVY
Z0000-ZESLLOZ6 YISWNN LNNOJDV
20000-ZESLL0TY6 YAANNN LNNOJIY
20000-ZESLLOZY6 YIGWNN LNNOJIY
Z0000-Z£S2L0Z16 YAZWNN LNNOJDY
T0000-ZESLLOTYE HIGWNN LINNOJDY
€0000-2€SLL0216 YIQWNN LNNOJDY
€0000-Z€SLL0ZF6 YIGINNN LNNOJIVY
£0000-ZE£S./0ZH6 YIQIANN LNNOJIV
€0000-TESLL0CY6 YIDNNN LNNOIDY
€0000-2€S££0Z16 YIAWNN LNNOJDV
£0000-ZE€S220Z¥6 HIGWNN LNNOJIV
€0000-ZESLLOTY6 HIBWNN LNNOIIY
€0000-ZE£S£L0Z16 YIGWNN LNNOJDY
£0000-ZESLL0TY6 YIGWNN LNNOJIV
INOHJ dN %Ov8 LHOIT/HILVYM
NOILDITIOD INNODDY ALITLLN
LNIWSSISSY TVIONYNIH HVIA-OT
9IassIN

SLN3WNJ0QA SHLAD ddd

1D3roYd NOILYQITOSNOD
LN3INSSISSY IVIONVNIA dvIA-0T
DNINVI1D H3Z0100

dn NVI1D ¥IAYES

S00T 319VAVd 3LON LSIHIINI
2007 319VAVd 310N 1SIYILNI
S00Z 319VAVd SILON

2002 319VAVd SILON 1vdIDNIdd
"INIVIA B HIVd3Y 31DIHIA

"INIVIAL '¢ HIVd3Y JTDIHIA

"INIVIA 8 ¥I¥d3y 31DIHIA

"INIVIA %8 HIVd3Y 31DIHIA

"LNIVIAL '8 ¥IVd3Y T1DIHIA

"INIVIA 18 HIVd3d FTDIHIA

"INIVIN R YdIVd3y 31DIH3A

“INIVIA 8 ¥IVd3y J1DIH3IA

*INIVIA 8 ¥IVd3d 31DIH3A

“INIVIA 8 YIVdaY 31DIHIA

1vaH

1v3H

SNOLLAI¥ISENS B SdIHSYIGNIAN
SIDILON YIANINIY - IDVLSOd
INOHd3T3L

JINVHIW 9£T0-162-906 T13D
LN3GN3LNIY3ANS 6T60-057-906 113D
NVW3NIT 8090-T62-906 1130

HH SS00-T62-906 1132

(L11dS) YO LSSV 9090-162-906 1130
(111dS) HADVYNYIN 0ES0-162-906 113D
{Lr1ds) S3yd 8£50-162-906 11310
(11dS) IONVNIL SZ9T-T62-906
SHIGNYHD TIDNNOD £€9T-167-906
Y310 1HON YILVM T895-€62-906
{111dS) 30’3 YH ZZ9T-162-906
(LNdS) JINVHIIW ZE9T-162-906
Y31 9Z9T-162-906
LNIANILNIYIANS £29T-162-906
{LNdS) Y9N 1SSV TZ9T-162-906
{1L1NdS) YIDYNYIN €22T-T62-906
INOHdITIL

3SNAdXI NOILIATI0D
IWNLIVYLINOD 8 TYNOISSIH0dd
IVNLOVELNOD 8 TYNOISSIH08d
TVNLOVYLNGD B TYNOISSII0dd
IVNLIVELNGD 8 TYNOISSIH04dd
WNLOVYLINGD B TYNOISSIJ0dd
IVALOVYLINOD '8 TYNOISSII0Hd
TYNLOVYLNOD '3 TYNOISSIH0Ud

HILNID SNOILYYIO XNVE SN
Y3ALNID SNOILYYIdO INVE SN
Y31NID SNOILYYIAdO MNvE Sn
Y3 LNID SNOILYYHIJO MNVE SN
"DNI SLYVd OLNY NNAT

*DNI S1YYd OLNV NNAT

ANTVYA 01NV SANNYQ

"IN S14¥d OLNY NNAT

*ONI S1¥Vd OLNY NNA1

"JNI SLYVd OLNY NNAT

"DNI SLYVd OLNY NNAT
FYVYMAYVYH 3DV S,431504

INI 3NTYA OLNY S,ANNVA
ONI INIVA OLNY S,ANNVA
‘02 SV ADYINI 0JW3S

‘00 SY9 ADYINI 0DW3S
noviL

novL

ISYIA-N LY

NOZIY3A

NOZIYIA

NOZI¥IA

NOZI¥3IA

NOZI¥3IA

NOZIY3A

NOZI¥3A

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3IA

NOZI¥3IA

NOZI43IA

NOZIYIA

NOZIYIA

NOZIYIA

NOZIYIA

131y

Nv3aung L1a3yud NYIHIYON
NYHOW '8 3LNVd
SNOILYDINNAIINODITIL IDN VY
NVHOW %8 3LNY1d

NYYOW 8 3iNV1d

NVYOW 7 31NV1d

YINTY ‘Hiv4

271 SH3ILNdINOD INDIUSINYIN

007'266-£85-28S
000°266-€89-78%
00C°'166-€85-¢8S
000°T66-€85-28S
000°ZE6-E8S-T8S
000°Z€6-€89-28S
000°2E6-€85-28S
000°2e6-€85-¢8S
000°ZE6-£85-T8S
000°¢E6-£89-285
000°2€6-£85-28S
000°¢€6-€85-785
000°2€6-£€85-28S
000°CE6-£85-C8S
000'TT6-€85-78S
000'TC6-£85-C8S
000°'ST6-€89-28S
000°T58-£85-28S
000'058-£89-285
000°058-€85-C8S
000'098-£85-¢89
000°058-E85-28S
000°058-€85-285
000"0S8-€85-78S
000°058-£85-C8S
000°0S8-£89-¢8S
000°058-£85-78S
000°058-£85-¢8S
000°058-€85-785
000°0598-€85-¢85
000°058-£€85-C8S
000°058-€85-C8S
000°058-€85-¢8S
000°058-€85-¢8S
000°058-€85-285
000°058-£85-28S
000'208-€85-Z85
000°108-£85-28S
000°'708-£85-28S
000°T08-€85-¢8S
000°T08-£85-28S
000°T08-£85-78S
000°708-£859-28S
000°T08-€85-28S



00'09E‘vZ

29°€6€
v6'98
S¥'6Ct
8669
S0°1S
00’8
0z'é

¥8°090'6
¥8:090°6

S2°S60'69
0E°LLT'S
96'588'€9
66°1€

L0°LeE
60°60E
86°LC

99°'08
99708

puny 21123|3 Z8S pung Jo4 jerol

$7134 IHL JAVS 885 1daq 104 jer0)
S311319v0
INIVd/IdV1/SMIEIS/T18YD

3dvl

S3lL 319vD

Qv sT139

SMIYDS 3AT

NOILVZINILIO ADYINT £8§ 1daq 404 |ejo)
SAAILNIONI B “TdINI ATHLNOW

H3IMOd Q3SvHIUNd 985 1daq Jo4 [ej0L
OYAAH/AY9INI

ALDVAYD D14.L0313

S3ADNAYIS ITFYMINIY/ONIDIYD NIFYD

FONVNILNIVN DNIATING §85 1dag Jog jejo)
S91N9 - INJWAVd QYD LId3yD
amng

NOILVY¥INID J1415313 +8S 1daq 104 [230)
ONIYILIN SO

S3SN3dX3 ST139 JHL 3AVS
SASN3IdX3 ST139 JHL 3AVS
S3SN3dX3 S1139 IHL JAVS
SISNIdX3 ST1139 IHL 3AVS
S3SNIdX3 S1139 IHL IAYS
SASN3dX3 ST139 IHL 3AVS

IVNIOVEINOD B TYNOISSIH0Ud

¥IMOd a3svHIHNd
HIMOd d3svHIHUNd
IVNLOYYLNOD B TWNOISSIJ0Ud

FONVNILINIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y
SATddNS ONILYEIHO

TVNLOVELNOD B TYNOISS3I10Ud

HYMAYYH Y31S04 00Z°25£-885-78S
IYVYMQAYVYH Y31S04 00Z'7S£-885-78S
JYYMAYVYH 431504 00Z'2S5£-885-28S
H3INID IWOHA R Q 002'75.-885-285
SMAN AYY3IaMAN 007°25.-885-28S
A1ddNS WVIYLSNANI MO 007°75£-885-28S
$1139 IHL 3AVS 885 1dag

VIIN 000°'T08-/8S-T8S

NOILVZINILJO ADYINT £85 1daq

d0-00 214123713 ANVTIH3IA0TD 000°926-985-78S
LOIA 32YNOS3Y ADHANT SIND 000°9¢6-985-28S
AJNIDV YIMOd D119Nd NVOIHDIN 000°'T08-985-¢8S

HIMOd AaSYHIUNd 985 ¥dag

novL 000'626-985-¢8S
FJHYMAYYH H31S04 001°252-985-28S
FINVNILNIVIAl ONIATING S8S 2dag

131iv 000°'T08-785-C8S
NOILVYINID 1410313 t85 1dea



SL'6C
0s'LE
08t
00'vS
00°00S
S0'8EE'T
SL9T
00'sCT
00°00t
00°00S
00°SL
S6'The
0S'ZITT
SC'TE8
00'SLT
6678
866t
LO'EET

95°LE
v6'0ZE
00°09€
00°00T
0S°Lvt
SLELT'Y
SZ°90T
66’
6V'El
86°L
05791
00'v¥T
SLYE
os'eet
6C'TS
01'SZ8'y
SSTIVT
6E'V6Z'T
St'e

6196
61796

JNIYd NOZYIWY - LNIWAVd QYVD 11a34D
ANINAYL QYYD LIQFHD

NOILI3TI0D LNNOJIV ALIILN
STTdINYS 43LYM

LIN3INSSISSY IVIDNYNIF HYIA-OT
LHOIT YILYM AHYITMIN 0TLP0 :NSSM
9IASSIN

SLNINDOA SYIAD

173roud NOLLYQIMOSNOD
LNFINSISSY HLTVIH

ONINVYI1D 4390100

dn Nv31D ¥AAYIS

ANINSSISSY TVIONVNIL HV3IA-0T
ANIINSSISSY TVIDONYNIS HVIA-0T
STIdINYS HILVA

¥OVd 1I¥M Q3178 S31H3LLVE
SINOOYY

ANNOSYD/13N4d 13314
INIDYILIA-NON NYN.L3Y
SIHONIHM 3dId

H3LN4WOD XYT1D ONITIIG

SONIQVY3Y V.LVA ONISOT -LY0ddNS FLON3IY
YINNVIS HYINIT TIAIMAINOH
ONINWVYYOOYd DNILADIY HSVD
ONININVYHYOOYd VS8

DNILJIIDIY HSYD

3LYM

NIDAXQ L4/ND 02

HILYM

SLINIBVD SV

53y vd3 INOZY

43dvd

$3dOTIANI

T0000-2£5220Z6 YIGWNN LNNOJDY
TO00-AIQ £TZS00L00-D

TO00-AIQ £ZTS00L00-D

0000-Q £2TS00200-D

4390100 $3341134 Y4900

00021daq Jod jejo)
A9YVHIYNS ANV ISvAT U3id0D

SNOILJINISANS @ SIHSHIGNIN
S3DILON HIANIAZY - 3DVLISOd
ISN3dX3 NOILDITIOD
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISS3IZ0Yd
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSIIOHUd
IVNLIVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSI0Ud
TVNLIOVYLNOD 8 TWNOISSIJ0Yd
IVNLOVHLNOD 8 TYNOISSIJ0Ud
IVNLIVHELNOD 8 TYNOISSII0Ud
IVNLOVHLNOD 78 TYNOISSIIOHd
IVNLIVYLNOD B TYNQISSIH0Ud
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSIIOHd
IVNLOVELNOD 8 T¥NOISSIJ0Yd
IVNLOVYLNOD B T¥NOISSIJ0Ud
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSI0Hd
FDONVYNILNIVIA ONIGTING
FDONVNILNIVIA ONId1INg
3ISVIUD B 110 ‘SYD

3SvY3Y9 3110 SV

HS3YHL d¥D ANN dIND3 B S100L
HS3YHL dv2 ANN dIND3 8 S100L
JYYMLIOS Lt

IYYMLIOS LI

JHYMLIOS LI

FYYMLIOS Li

JHYMLLOS LI

$31ddNS ONILYYIdO

S31ddNS 9NILYYIdO

$311ddNS ONILYHILO

$311ddNS SNILYYILO

$311ddNS 9NILYYILO

$31Nddns 31440

$3aNddns 331440

SNVd VLV 8 X4
NOILYZITV.LIdSOH
NOILVZIV.LIdSOH
NOILVZITVLIdSOH
NOILYZIVLIdSOH

JUNLINYNS B INJWCIND3I 301440

novl

novi

NVY3YNE LIG34D NYIHLYON

TIVH ALID IRVIN 31S 1INVS

NYHOW 8 3LNV1d

ALNVYAD 40 INJNLYVHIA NYDIHDIN
SNOILYIINNWINOGD3T3L 3ONVY
NVHOW 8 ILNVd

NVHOW 8 3LNVId

NVHOW B ILNV1d

YINTY HIvd

371 SY3LNdNOI INDILSINVIA

NVHOW 8 3LNV1d

NVHOW B 3LNVId

NVSIHDIW 40 31VIS

SIDIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVINY
FAYMQAYVH 431504

IVSHIAINN AVAAATIdS - ANVE XaM

JNI AINIVA 01NV SANNVG

S3ADIAYIS TVLIdYI NOZVINY

LHOMN "Lt

ST0HLNOD JAILAIDHId

FHVYMIIOS vi3sd

JAVYMILI0S v8sd

FHYMLI0S vB8sd

IHYMLLO0S v3sa

VOI S.ATHHYY

INTVYA OLNV S,ANNYA

VI S,ATIIHWY

WVYH50Ud TYIAIN - NVOIHIIN 4O 31VLS
INI SNDIMVH

$12NA0Yd 321440 T¥NOILYN
S12NA0Yd 321440 TYNOILVYN

NOZIY3IA

NVOIHOIW 40O Q13IHS 3N19 SSOYD an1g
NVOIHIIW 40 d13IHS 3119 SSOYD IN19
NVSIHIIN 40 QT3IHS 3N19 SSOYD 3N19
HLHON ¥t

000°ST6-9E5-T6S
000°T58-9€S-T6S
000°208-9€5-T6S
000°T08-9£S-16S
000°T08-9€S-T6S
000'T08-9¢5-T6S
000°T08-9€5-T65
000°T08-9€S-T6S
000'T08-9€5-165
000°108-9€S-T6S
000°T08-9€5-T6S
000'T08-9€S-16S
000°'T08-9€5-16S
000°T08-9€9-16S
000'T08-9€5-T6S
000'94£-9€5-16S
000'9L£-9€S-T6S
000°65.-9€5-165
000°65/-9£5-165
000°€SL-9€5-16S
000°€SL-9€5-T6S
002°7SL-9€5-16S
00¢'7SL-9¢5-16S
002°25.L-9€5-T6S
002°Z5£-9€S-T6S
00Z°¢SL-9€9-T6S
00T°CSL-9ES-T6S
001°2S£-9€5-16S
00T°Z5L-9€5-T6S
00T°Z54-9€5-T6S
00T°TSL-9€S-T6S
000°2SL-9€9-T6S
000°¢SL-9ES-16S
000°CSL-9€S-T6S
000°6T4-9€S-16S
000°6TL-9€S-165
000°6TL-9€S-T6S
000°6TL-9ES-16S

WNFLSAS YLV 9€S adag

3FONVNI4 dIND3 XNV SN

000'9¥1-000-T65
0001dag

pung 1M T6S pung



89°9L6'0tt

89°9T9°Z6T
00°09€ Vv

89°9T9°Z61

6T°0ZS'T6T
SZ'197'e9
00°000°£0T
789

TT'E

0s'9

L
8SEVT
1891
S0'9T

¥8°'eS
6’19
TT'68
[4%:)"
66'66€

:spung |jy 104 |e301

pun4 Ja3eM T6S pund
puni d14133(3 785 pung
isjero} pung

punyj J21eM T6S pung JoJ [eio)

INLSAS YILVM 9€S 3daq s04 |e20)L
SO-16 NVO1

S0-16 NVO1
LEINIERECINER TR ETR IR
daLtd o

20Vv/1Lve

INIM-v-aav

Av3H TAD 48y

135 LIASYD HAAOD IATVA
SY3ALU4 10

SOMId NYNLYIY

SON1d

DN1d AYVdS OV

AINNOW/S1108/1DISYO/13S A104INVIA

ain1d "13a 13s3iq
00SNAS ALNG-IAIH/YI0S

QNOS ¥3LVM PTOZ 1S3HILNI

aNOG HILVM PTOZ TVdIDNIYd
IDONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y SI1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIN 8 SHIVd3Y STTDIHIAA
JONVNIALNIVIAI '8 SHIVdIY STDIHIA
FONVNILINIVN 8 SHIVdIY STT1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA B SHIVdIY SI1DIHIA
IONVNILNIVIA 3 SHIVdIY SI1JIHIAA
IDNVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY STTOIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA B SHIVdIY ST1DIHIAA
JONVNILINIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y STIDIHIA
AONVNILNIVIAL B SHIVdIY STT1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA '8 SHIVd3Y SF1DIHIA
FONVNALNIVIA '8 SHIVd3Y ST1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA B dIvdId

vasn

vasn

“ONI S1YVd OLNY NNAT
ONI SLYVd OLNY NNAT
"ONI S1YVd OLNY NNAT
INTVA OLNY S,ANNVA
INIINTYA OLNY S,ANNVA
INIINTVA OLNV S.ANNVA
IJNIINTYA OLNV S,ANNYA
ONIINTVA OLNY S,ANNVA
ONIINTVA OLNV S,ANNVA
INI INTVYA OLNV S.ANNYQ
ONI INTVA 01NV S,ANNYA
NI 3IMVYA 01NV S,ANNVd
SIDNIAYIS TVLIdVI NOZVINY

001'C66-9€S-169
001" T66-9€5-16S
000°CE6-9ES-16S
000°CE6-9ES-T65
000°C€6-9€5-T6S
000°2€6-9€5-T6S
000°Z£6-9€S-T6S
000°2E6-9€5-16S
000°2E6-9E5T6S
000°CE6-9ES-16S
000°2€6-9£S-T6S
000'7€6-9€5-16S
000'7€6-9€5-T6S
000°CE6-9€5-16S
000°626-9€S-T6S



L/W {W % Les Cheneaux Branch Mackinac Island Branch
"/ v P.O. Box 177 - 192 S Meridian St.

P.0. Box 534 — 534 Market St.

Main Office: Cedarville, MI 49719 * 906-484-2262 Mackinac Island, MI 49757 * 906-847-3732
P.0. Box 187 * 132 North State Street West Mackinac Branch Newberry Branch
St. Ignace, Michigan 49781 P.0. Box 142 ~ W11635 West U.S. 2 P.0. Box 466 — 1014 S. Newberry Ave.
Voice: 906-643-6800 Fax: 906-643-6808 Naubinway, MI 49762 * 906-477-6263 Newberry, MI 49868 * 906-293-”

1086998

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS

307 E MCMILLAN AVE

NEWBERRY MI 49868

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET

Date 10/31/18 Page lof 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432

ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432  sStatement Dates 10/01/18 thru 10/31/18
PREVIOUS BALANCE 14,502.96 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD
CREDITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 14, 502
DEBITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 14,502
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 3.70
INTEREST PAID 3.70  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.30%
CURRENT STMT BALANCE 14,506.66 2018 1 nterest Paid 37.62
*****************************************#*%%%*%?%%#%************************
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS.,.. ..... D T T T T T T
DATE DESCRIPTION . - S o ) AMOUNT
B ..10/31 INTEREST L_PATD . -31 DAYS _ = o T ,,-3 705 g e
**************‘c********"k"‘ -,‘.-j.": ***‘k*‘t***********—*****“‘- -.’.-.'.-.‘: F LT R R PR R ROROR R
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY........ oy oL T R 2
DATE.......... BALANCE ' DATE.;;.;.;,;.BALANCE
10/01 14,502.96. 10/31 145506.66
B R L X R L X R R YR R A R R ‘:z’:;‘:;‘:*:‘::’:*‘k*:‘:******f;*f:;‘r:‘:***:'.'-.‘:‘.":'.':'.‘::‘.‘:':-.‘::’:7’::‘::‘::‘::’:*7‘:7‘::‘::‘::’:*
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY . ..t tttet sttt et eie s eee e e ae e et e e e e e e e
DATE............. INTEREST RATE
9/30 . 30%

*000LOLOYZ2Z%Y000¢690=«

MEMBER F.D.L.C. ~ NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION EQUAL HOUSING LENDER



4th Qitr

October 2018
Mbank 12,070.83
1st Natl Bank 5,436.02
o/s checks
ofs checks
ols deposits 0.00
TOTAL $17,506.85

17,506.89



OCTOBER 2018

TAX COLLECTION TOTALS

Grand Totals Transactions 0008

NBY VILLOPER 1961.43 © 0.00 NBY VILLSTREETS
NBY VILLTRASH 243.31 0.00 NBY VILLFIRE SER
ADM FEE 33.36 0.00 INTEREST

PENALTY 85.35 0

. 0.0
Total Collected: 3505.69

784.53
349.42
48.29
0.00



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

TREASURER'S REPORT
FOR MONTH ENDING: 2018 2017
October 31, 2018 Y.T.D. Actuat Collections Y.T.D. Actual Collections
Collections October Y.T.D. Collections| October’ Y.T.D.
LEDGER ITEMS:
@ Delinquent Personal Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A |2 T |Delinquent Personaf Interest Collected 0.00 0.00 el 0.00 0.0q0
80 Delinquent Real Tax Collected 0.00 39,662.61 B 0.00 37,766.07
o Delinquent Real Tax Interest Collected 0.00 2,378.97 0.00 2,265.13
B |2018 Real Property Tax Collected 83% 3,338.69| 237,189.14 82% | 2,071.91 233,965.96
Personal PropertyTax Collected 100% 0.00 48,675.10 98% 0.00 46,645.70
C Admin Fee, Penallty & Interest Collected . 167.00 3,704.42 43.81 3,387.85
D Deposits to Tax Savings Account 3,505.69| 331,610.24 2,115.72|  324,030.71
E Interest Earned on Tax Accounts 5.19 67.84 4.25 66.58
F Tax Acct Transfer to Gen Fund/Tax Appropriation Fund 130,152.25| 352,684.32 94,892.75| 322,837.30
TAX ACCOUNT Beginning Ending
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE @ October October |
2018 $144,148.26 | $17,506.89
2017 $108,862.65 | $16,089.87 |

Year To Date (YTD) percentages are calculated using the Real and Personal Property Tax Roll Totals (less any Board of Review
changes) compared to the same year's Year To Date collections. Tax roll totals are dictated by the Council adoption of millage

rates and Township compiled assessed taxable values. For Example; of the 100% we could hope to collect for this year, the

percentage describes the actual amount collected so far this yeyear. 2018 Anticipated Real Property Collections are $288,135.64.

2018 Anticipated Personal Property Collections are $49,161.81

Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Collected (C): Includes all these fees for the current years collections as well as penalties collected in
the current year for any delinquent taxes received.

To check Bank Balance: Add Beginning Bank Balance + (D) Deposits to Tax Acct + (E) Interest in Tax Acct LESS (F) Tax Acct
Transfer to GF & FIRE Tax Appropriation Funds = Ending Bank Balance.




MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE - REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

DRINKING WATER REVOLVING FUND (DWRF) AND CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUNDS (SRF/SWQIF)

REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED UNDER AUTHORITY OF PARTS 52, 53, AND 54, 1994 PA 451.

PLEASE SEE OTHER SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE REQUEST

ﬁroject# ﬁequest# C. Period Covered by ﬁequest D. Ftequest '-I'ype E. Recipient's EIN F. Loan Amount
5536-01 29 10/01118 o 103118 | Sfparial Ofinal | 38-6007193 | $4,485,000
) Phone #
G. Recipient's Name: Village of Newberry 906-293-3433
Address: Village Hall, 307 East McMillan, Newberry, Ml 49868
H. Recipient's Bank Name: First National Bank of St. Ignace Ay
906-293-5160
Address: 1014 Newberry Ave., Newberry, Ml 49868
Account Name: Village of Newberry Sewage Receiving Fund ABAgM 108539 Acco;’;g_zno
Special Instructions: Deposit Description: SRF Loan Disbursement
I. Budget Items (round amounts to the nearest dollar) Approved Amount | Approved Amount
Incurred this Period | Incurred to Date
1. PLANNING COSTS §-2 Grant $101,500
2. USER CHARGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT COSTS S-2 Grant $20,000
3. DESIGN ENGINEERING COSTS $-2 Grant $199,000
4. LEGAL/FINANCIAL SERVICE FEES $0 $10,742
5. ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS $0 $21,417
6. BOND COUNSEL FEES $34,000
7. BOND ADVERTISEMENT COSTS $0
8. BID ADVERTISEMENT COSTS $0
9. CAPITALIZED INTEREST $0
10. LAND ACQUISITION/RELOCATION COSTS $0
11. LAND PURCHASE COSTS $0
12, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING COSTS (C2AE Inv. #66062 & 65900) $0 $410,794
13. CONSTRUCTION COSTS (bid contracts) $0 $3,878,232
14. CONSTRUCTION COSTS (force account) $0 $0
15. EQUIPMENT COSTS (See TMI 65331) $920 $72,996
16. OTHER PROJECT COSTS $0
17. ADJUSTMENTS DUE TO OTHER FUNDING ($320,500)
18. TOTAL AMOUNT INCURRED THIS PERIOD $920 OXXNNXX
19. TOTAL CUMULATIVE AMOUNT INCURRED TO DATE $4,428,181
20. AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY DISBURSED ($4,427,261)
21. AMOUNT REQUESTED FOR DISBURSEMENT $920

I certify that | am an authorized representative of the recipient and am authorized to make the following certifications on behalf of the recipient; (i) there
is no pending litigation or event which will materially and adversely affect the project, the prospects for its completion, or the recipient's ability to make
timely repayments on the obligation issued in connection with this project; (i) the representations, warranties and covenants contained in the
supplemental agreement for the obligations pursuant to which this request for disbursement is submitted continue to be true and accurate in all material
respects as of the date hereof; (jii) to the best of my knowledge and belief, the costs above were incurred in accordance with the terms of the
supplemental agreement and the application for assistance for this project; and (jv) the amount requested for disbursement represents the loan amount
due, which has not previously been requested.

Authorized Representative Name (Print or Type): John DeWitt Title: President

Authorized Representative Signature (Original): Date:

PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED REQUEST TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE
(EQP 3522 REV 01/13)




INVOICE

Invoice Number: 5748

ALPHA-TRAN ENGINEERING CO.

12575 CLEVELAND ST, - NUNICA, MI 49448-9617 - PH.(616) B37-7341 - FAX (616) 837-8956

Invoice Date: Oct 22, 2018

Page: 1
Bill To: _i Ship to: ‘
Village of Newberry | Village of Newberry
9698 M-123 9698 M-123
Newberry, Ml 49868 Newberry, Ml 49868
i Customer ID ' ~ Customer PO Payment Terms
= NEWBERRY Verbal George Blakel Net 30 Days i
i Job ID Shipping Method : Ship Date | Due Date
| ' Courier 10/22/18 11/21/18
| Quantity Item B Descriptic_m ; Unit Price | Amount
 |#4087,SA
1.00 Village of Newberry - Add RAS Pump# 3
1.00 Estimate of 3-4 hours drawing updates, and 3-4 920.00 920.00
hours for SCADA and PLC additions, not to exceed
8 hours. Price, not to exceed, all done via intemet.
|
Subtotal 920.00
Sales Tax
Payment/Credit Applied

TOTAL 920.00



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY — OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE
REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

STORMWATER / ASSET MANAGEMENT / WASTEWATER (SAW) GRANT PROGRAM

REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS
THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED UNDER AUTHORITY OF PARTS 52 AND 53, 1994 PA 451, AS AMENDED.

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST
PLEASE SEE OTHER SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE REQUEST

A. Project # B. Request# | C. Period Covered by Request | D. Request Type | E. Grantee’s EIN F. Grant Amount
1274-01 07 10-01-18 to_10-31-18 & partial O final 38-6007193 $593,241
(M/D1Y) (M/D/Y)
G. Grantee Name: Village of Newberry Phone #906-293-3433
Address: Village Hall, 302 East McMillian Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Email: finance@newberrymi.gov
H. Grantee’s Bank Name: First National Bank Phone # 906-293-5160
Address: P.O. Box 466, 1014 S. Newberry Ave., Newberry, Ml 49868
Account Name: Sewage Receiving ABA # 091108539 Account # 77-02780-0
Special Instructions: na
l. Budget Items (Include Eligible Costs Only Using Dollars and Cents) Requested incurred Cumulative Costs
Costs This Period Incurred To Date
1.  PROJECT PLANNING COSTS $ 0.00 $0.00
(for SRF plans, USDA-RD Preliminary Engineering Reports, or Project Proposal)
2. DESIGN ENGINEERING COSTS $0.00 $0.00
3. USER CHARGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT COSTS $ $
(awarded under planning or design grant)
4. WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 8,680.96 $ 70,058.36
5. STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 19,770.10 $ 49,461.75
6. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ $
(Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans)
7. INNOVATIVE WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER TECHNOLOGY COSTS $
8. DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITY CONSTRUCTION COSTS $
9. TOTAL CUMULATIVE AMOUNT FOR PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REQUEST $ 28,451.06
(add totals in 1t column) ’
10. TOTAL CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE COSTS INCURRED TO DATE (add totals in 2" column) $119,520.11
11. LESS LOCAL MATCH (if applicable) (na) ($0.00)
12. LESS AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY DISBURSED ( $ 91 ,069.05 )
13. AMOUNT REQUESTED FOR DISBURSEMENT $ 28,451.06

J. For each request, describe the scope of work completed to date. Attach separate sheet if more space is needed. Discuss the progress made on
the services not yet complete and a schedule for their completion by the grant period end date. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period,
request a grant period extension from your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

o See attached “Budget & Disbursement Tracking” spreadsheet excerpts (pages 3 & 6 of 6)

o See attached invoice copies from C2AE for Oct 2018

o See attached Progress Report: #13

| certify that | am an authorized representative of the grantee and am authorized to make the following certifications on behalf of the grantee: (i) there is
no pending litigation or event which will materially and adversely affect the project or the prospects for its completion; (i) the representations, warranties
and covenants contained in the grant agreement for the obligations pursuant to which this request for disbursement is submitted continue to be true and
accurate in all material respects as of the date hereof; (jii) to the best of my knowledge and belief, the costs above were incurred in accordance with the
terms of the grant agreement and the application for assistance for this project; and (iv) the amount requested for disbursement has not previously been
requested.

Authorized Representative Name (Print or Type): _John DeWitt Title: _Village President

Authorized Representative Signature (Original): Date:

PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED REQUEST TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE




(11-/2013) EQP 6562

SAW GRANT PROGRAM
Instructions for Completing a
Request for Disbursement of Funds

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST.

A. Fill in the project number that was assigned by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).

B. Fillin the number of this disbursement request.

C. Fill in the calendar period covered by this disbursement request.

D. Fill in whether this is a partial or the final disbursement request.

E. Fill in the grantee’s federal employer identification number (EIN).

F. Fill in the grant amount as shown in the Grant Agreement.

G. Fill in the grantee’s name, address, telephone number, and email address. This information must match data on file with the
DEQ; if changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.

H. Fill in your bank’s name, address, telephone number, ABA identifying number, the account name and number, and any
special instructions for the wire transfer to that account. If changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager
in a separate letter accompanying this request.

L Recap approved eligible costs incurred to date for each budget item. Show the amount (include dollars and cents) requested
for the period covered by this request, and then the cumulative amount to date from project inception.

If costs have been incurred for a budget item that was not shown in the Grant Agreement, please inform your project
manager In a separate letter accompanying this request.
i Fill in the planning costs invoiced and/or paid for SRF project plans; USDA-Rural Development Preliminary
Engineering Reports; or Project Proposals.
2. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for project design work required to produce plans and specifications suitable
and ready for bidding. Actual bidding phase costs are not grant eligible.
3. Filt in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly associated with the development and enactment of the
applicant’s user charge system and any related ordinances.
4, Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Wastewater Asset Management Plan.
5. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Asset Management Plan.
6. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Management Plan, including MS4 Plans or
Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans.
7. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly related to planning and/or design of an innovative
wastewater or stormwater technology project and/or the pilot study associated with that effort.
8. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for construction of an approved asset management plan project (disadvantaged
community grants only).
9, Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 1%t column (Requested Incurred Costs This Period).
10. Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 2" column (Cumulative Costs Incurred to Date).
11. Fill in the local match amount (10% for first $1,111,111; 25% for any amount above $1,111,111) associated with your
SAW Grant Agreement, if any.
12. Fill in the total amount of funds previously paid from all prior disbursements.
13. Subtract Lines 11 and 12 from Line 10 fo obtain net total amount requested for this period.
J. For each request, provide a brief description of the work completed to date based on the approved project scope identified in

Exhibit A of the Grant Agreement. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period, request a grant period extension from
your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MAY SUBMIT NO MORE THAN ONE REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT DURING A CALENDAR MONTH,
THE REQUESTS FOR DISBURSEMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ON THE 15™ DAY OF EACH MONTH.

Provide the Request for Disbursement of Funds and the required support documentation to:

REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PO BOX 30241

LANSING MI 48909-7741

Telephone: 517-284-5433 EooeBI7-372 470%

For Newberry SAW Grant email to MDEQ Project Manager Jaclyn-Merchar
Valorie White at “whitevi@michigan.gov”

(11/2013) EQP 6562



Fscanaba, MI Please Remit Payment To:

i z:"l‘:‘;a::ﬁ " 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
s elamazao, W Lansing, MI 48933
. Lansing, MI

architecture » engineering Gamon S
October 31, 2018
Project No: 13-0210
Invoice No: 67049
John Dewitt
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, MI 49868
Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application
Professional Servies for the period ending October 21,2038 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ ________
Phase 04 Wastewater Asset Managment Plan
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Task -900 Inventory & GIS Database 77,180.00 6140 47,388.52 41,059.76 6,328.76
Task -0910 Condition & Critically 33,760.00 0.70 236.32 0.00 236.32
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling 30,140.00 3.20 964.48 964.48 0.00
Task 0930-Software Hardware & 36,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training
Task 0940-Sewer Televising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0950-Level of Service 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure 29,240.00 16.10 4,707.64 3,918.16 789.48
Development
Task 0870 - Other 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 215,520.00 53,296.96  45,942.40 7,354.56
Total Fee 7,354.56
Total this Phase $7,354.56
Total this Invoice $7,354.56

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
66069 4/27/2018 8,010.40
66070 4/27/2018 2,906.80
66721 8/30/2018 3,083.88
66722 8/30/2018 1,625.20
66874 9/30/2018 3,957.08
66875 9/30/2018 5,401.40
Total 24,984.76

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Escanaba, MI Please Remit Payment To:

a e 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
i Kalamazoo, MI Lansing, Mi 48933
oy 1-866-454-3923

architecture « engineering
October 31, 2018

Project No: 13-0210
Invoice No: 67050
John Dewitt
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, M| 49868
Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application
Brofessional Services for the period ending October 21,2018 _ _ _ _ o e e
Phase 05 Stormwater Asset Management Plan
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Task 0900-Inventory & GIS Database 47,800.00 41.00  19,598.00 19,024.40 573.60
Task 0910-Condition & Criticality 31,700.00 5.40 1,711.80 1,711.80 0.00
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling 24,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0930-Software Hardware & 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training
Task 0940-Sewer Televising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0950-Level of Service 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure 24,500.00 0.70 171.50 0.00 171.50
Development
Task 0970 - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 133,140.00 21,481.30  20,736.20 745.10
Total Fee 745.10
Total this Phase $745.10
Total this Invoice $745.10

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
66069 4/27/2018 8,010.40
66070 4/27/2018 2,906.80
66721 8/30/2018 3,083.88
66722 8/30/2018 1,625.20
66874 9/30/2018 3,957.08
66875 9/30/2018 5,401.40
Total 24,984.76

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Invoice

OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO.
4064 South Rolling Ridge
Wayland, MI. 49348 DATE INVOICE #
(269) 792-4404 9/20/2018 8909
BILL TO
Village of Newberry
P.O. Box 228
Newberry, MI. 49868
P.O. NO. | TERMS PROJECT
,' Net 30
: QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
1 5 Check calibration of the flow meters 9700  485.00 |
| Influent - ABB
RAS - Rosemount
WAS - Rosemount
Sludge Flow - Rosemount
All meters checked within the manufacturers specifications.
330 Mileage 0.54

178.20 :

Total

$663.20




Invoice

OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO.
4064 South Rolling Ridge
Wayland, MI. 49348 DATE INVOICE# |
(269) 792-4404 9/20/2018 8910 ‘
BILL TO
Village of Newberry
P.O. Box 228
Newberry, Ml. 49868
L
| P.0. NO. TERMS | PROJECT T
- .
Net 30 ‘
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION ! RATE | AMOUNT :
5 | Checked the Operation of the flow meters at; : - 97.00 |  485.00 |
462 Trailhead - ISCO 3010, 18" Palmer Bowlus flume i
Charles & Victory - ISCO 3010, 10" Palmer Bowlus flume :
McMillan TWP - Miltronics HydroRanger |, 3" Parshall flume
| All meters are operational.
| McMillan TWP meter has a lot of debris in the flume (half pipe full). _
330 Mileage 0.54 | 178.20 |
|
| i
| |
| | |
| | | |
| | | |
|
i
|
|
|
|
| |
Total $663.20




540 S. Saginaw Street, Ste. 200
Flint, MI 48502

Tel: 810.762.6800
RIR-LAND SURVEYS
Toll Free: 800.GIS. 1MAP

www.airlandsurveys.com

Village of Newberry September 5, 2018

Atin: Jennifer James-Mesloh, M.P.A., Ph.D. Project No: 18A0021
Village Manager Invoice No: 0087430
302 E. McMillan

Newberry, Mi 49868 . .
ewberry Project Mgr 1 Dennis Sauers

Project 18A0021 Village of Newberry

Aerial Imagery, Digital Mapping and Digital Orthophotography for the Village of Newberry

Professional Services from May 7. 2018 to September 1. 2018
Fee 19,025.00
Total this Invoice $19,025.00




A

Village of Newberry i B =
w. & Stormwater Asset M Plans i MDEQ 127401
Buriget & Dishursement Tracking - [
Proj 13-0210 I
Last Revision: 11-14-18 . o )
' WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING
Phase-Task  04-0900 04-0910 04-0920 04-0930 04-0940 040350 040960  04.0970 Totals
Condition & Software, CIP & Rate Other -
Description lauanion & 615 Criticality ML"T&'&— Hardware &  Sewer Televising Level of Service Structure Application
Data Zatxy Assessment Modeling Training ~_Development | Package
C2AEInternal  $60,500.00  $33,760.00  $30,140.00 $4,000.00 $29,240.00 $5,000.00 $162,730.00
|C2AESubs  $16,590.00 $0.00  $36,200.00 $52,790.00
|Total C2AE $72,180.00 $33,760.00 $30,140.00 $36,200.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $29,240.00 $5,000.00 $215,520.00
Other Venders | $25,200.00 $9,000.00 $91,152.00 $2,000.00 $20,000.00 $147,352.00
Local Force Account | $8,750.00 N $1,600.00 $6,400.00 $16,750.00
Total Budget |  $85,930.00 $33,760.00 $55,340.00 $45,200.00 $91,152.00 $7,600.00 $55,640.00 $5,000.00 $379,622.00
In lement
By | Number Date
C2AE 66721 | 08/30/18 |  $1,543.60 $663.08 $877.20 $3,083.88
C2AE 66722 08/30/18 $0.00
X X X $0.00
Total Disbursement Request #05  $1,543.60 $0.00 $663.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $877.20 $0.00 £3,083.08
C2AE 66874 09/30/18 $2,778.48 $301.40 $877.20 $3,957.08
C2AE 66875 | 09/30/18 $0.00
Hiawatha Shores| 180810  08/31/18 | 50.00
Total Disbursement Request #06  $2,778.48 $0.00 $301.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $877.20 $0.00 $3,957.08
C2AE 67049 10/31/18  $6,328.76 $236.32 $789.48 $7,354.56
C2AE | 67050 10/31/18 | $0.00
Oudbier Instr. 8909 05/20/18 $663.20 $663.20
Oudbier Instr, 8910  09/20/18 $663.20 $663.20
Airiand Surveys | 0087430 | 09/05/18 | $0.00
Total Disbursement Request #07 $6,328.76 $236.32 $1,326.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $789.48 $0.00 58,68096
RUNNING TOTALS $47,388.52 523632 $2,290.E $0.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $4,707.64 $5,000.00 570,058.36
Remaining $38,541.48 $33,523.68 $53,049.12 £45,200.00 $80,717.00 £7,600.00 550,932.36 $0.00 $309,563.6¢
% Invoiced/Charged 18% |

)_Newberry_SAW. Apk !

s_Requests\130210) 171230 Newberiy_SAW_BudgetAndDrawsTracking.dsx

C2AE page3of6



Village of Newberry | | | | | - | |
w. &St Asset . _ _ . | I | MDEQ1274-01
Budget & Disbursement Tracking
Proj 13-0210 =
Last Revision: 11-14-18
: STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING
Phase-Task 05900 | 05910 | 05920 | 05930 | 05040 | 05850 05-950 05970 | | Totals
Inventory & GIS | Condition & Meterin Software, CIP & Rate Other -
Description Database Critical Modelin Hardware & |Sewer Televising| Level of Service Structure Background
._Development | Assessment | ~rocelng | Training | | Development = Model Map
Budgets:
C2AEInternal | $34,500.00 | $31,700.00 | $24,640.00 _ | $2,500.00 $24,500.00 5000 | $117,840.00
(C2AESubs  $13,300.00 . _ | $2,00000 | _ | $15,300.00
Total C2AE  $47,800.00 $31,700.00 $24,640.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $24,500.00 $0.00 | $133,140.00
Other Venders | | | | $62,775.00 |  $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $19,500.00 | $87,275.00
Local Force Account  $5,250.00  $5,250.00 | | $640.00 $4,800.00 $1,000.00 .| $16,940.00
TotalBudget  $53,050.00  $36,950.00 | $24,640.00 $2,000.00 | $62,775.00 | $4,140.00 $33,300.00  $20,500.00 | | $237,355.00
Invoice / Statement L —
By Number Date
CAE | 6721 | 08/30f18 ' i _ ' | $0.00
C2AE 66722 | 08/30/18 $1,625.20 $1,625.20
x x ! X | ! 750.00
Total Disbursement Request #05  $1,625.20 $0.00 | $0.00 ! $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $1,625.20
€2AE | 6874 | 09/30/18 | | | | . _ $0.00
C2AE | 66875 | 09/30/18 | $5401.40 _ | . | $5401.40
Hiawatha Shores| 180810 | 08/31/18 $8,167.95 578,167.9757
Total Disbursement Request #06 5540140 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 _ $8,167.95 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 | $13,569.35
C2AE | 67049 | 10/31/18 | | | | il $0.00
C2AE | 67050 | 10/31/18  $573.60 _ | $171.50 | | $masa10
Airland Surveys | 0087430 | 09/05/18 | _ | | $1902500 | $19,025.00
Total Disbursement Request #07 $573.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $171.50 $19,025.00 $19,770.10
RUNNING TOTALS  $19,598.00 $1,711.80 000  $0.00 | $8955.45 $0.00 $171.50 | $19,025.00 | $49,461.75
Remaining | $33,452.00 $35238.20 | $2464000  $200000 | $53,819.55 $4,140.00 $33,128.50 $1,475.00 $187,893.25
% Invoiced/Charged 21%

N:\20131130210_Newberry_SAW App\Design\Disburse_Requests\130210_171230_Newberry_SAW_BudgetAndDrawsTracking.xdsx C2AE page 6 of 6



= 2 PROGRESS REPORT # 13
- cooe*®

architecture « engineering

Client: Village of Newberry Date: 10-31-18

Project No.: 13-0210 Project Manager:  Chuck Lawson

Project Name: SAW Grant Report Lead: Dave Holmgren
Project Phase: Report Admin.: Dave Cain

Client Approved Revised Completion Date: na Project Start Date: Sep 2013 (application)
Client Project No.: MDEQ SAW #1274-01 Project Completion Date: Nov 2020

Client Advisor: Period Covered: Oct 2018

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE DEFINED PERIOD CONSISTED OF:
o Finalizing san sewer field work and continue coordinating with GIS database
o Requested quotes for san sewer TV inspection
o Ongoing storm system data collection
o Continue compiling records and data for GIS database

THE ANTICIPATED WORK ELEMENTS IN THE NEXT PERIOD:
o Continue field work & compiling data

Coordinate sewer TV work planning

Coordinate/Plan for flow metering

Continue database integration

Compile next Draw Request package

O O O O

SCOPE CHANGES MADE DURING DEFINED PERIOD:
O na

BUDGET STATUS (% COMPLETE OF C2AE TASKS):

Wastewater (WAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used

900 — Inventory & GIS Database Development $77,180 60%
910 — Condition & Criticality Assessment $33,760 1%
920 — Metering & Modeling $30,140 3%
930 — Software, Hardware, & Training $36,200 1%
940 — Sewer Televising S0 na
950 — Level of Service $4,000 2%
960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $29,240 19%
970 - Other — Funding Application $5,000 100%
Total C2AE $215,520 24%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $379,622 15%

Page1of 3



PROGRESS REPORT # 13
Project Description: Newberry SAW

Stormwater (SAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development $47,800 30%
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment $31,700 1%
920 — Metering & Modeling $24,640 0%
930 —Software, Hardware, & Training $2,000 0%
940 — Sewer Televising $0 na
950 — Level of Service $2,500 1%
960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $24,5000 1%
970 ~ Other — Mapping S0 na
Total C2AE $133,140 11%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $237,355 7%
SCHEDULE STATUS (from Engineering Agreement):

Wastewater (WAMP) Task Target Status
900 — Inventory & GIS Database Development May-Jul 2018 Continues
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment Aug-Oct 2018 Continues
920 - Metering & Modeling Jul-Nov 2018 Planning
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training May-Jul 2018 XXX
940 - Sewer Televising Aug-Nov 2018 Requested quotes
950 — Level of Service Nov-Dec 2018 XXX
960 — CIP & Rate Structure Development Nov-Dec 2018 Developing Framework
970 — Other — Grant Application Preparation Nov 2013 Done
Rate Methodology Submittal to MDEQ End of May 2020 OK
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020 OK

Stormwater (SAMP) Task Target Status
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development Aug-Oct 2018 Continuing
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment Oct-Nov 2018 Starting Database
920 — Metering & Modeling Mar-Apr 2019 XX
930 — Software, Hardware, & Training May-Jul 2018 XX
940 - Sewer Televising May-Jun 2019 XX
950 — Level of Service Jun-Jul 2019 XX
960 — CIP & Rate Structure Development Jun-jul 2019 XX
970 — Other — Mapping for Drainage Model May-Jul 2018 Done
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020 OK

Page 2 of 3




PROGRESS REPORT # 13
Project Description: Newberry SAW

INPUT NEEDED FROM CLIENT:
O na

CLIENT INPUT, DECISIONS AND DIRECTIVES:
O na

REALIZED OR ANTICIPATED CONCERNS:
O ha

VALUE ADDED:
o C2AE Escanaba staff background & knowledge of Newberry WWTF provides for planning & implementation
efficiencies throughout the AMP & Project Planning process

Cc Send email notification, INCLUDING file path link, that PROJECT XX-XXXX (EV,PR,PMP) has been updated to:
Local Admin Staff & Building Leader or Infrastructure Leader

Page 3 of 3



Lori A. Stokes, President Elect
301 West John Street
Newberry MI 49868
906-293-3838

November 12,2018

Village of Newberry

Jennifer James-Mesloh, Village Manager
302 East McMillan Avenue

Newberry MI 49868
managernewberrymi.gov

Jennifer James-Mesloh,
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following;

o Copies of any letters of interest to serve on the Village Council as Trustee from any and
all individuals during the date period of September 1, 2018 thru November 16, 2018.

I realize that the date of November 16, 2018 has not yet been realized, that being so, you can wait
until Monday, November 19, 2018 to fulfill this FOIA request.

Sincerely,

Lori A. Stokes



Memo
To:  Village of Newberry — Village Council
From: lJeffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: October 19, 2018

Re: Officer and Trustee Terms

You asked me to provide the General Law Village Act’s Terms for Officers and Trustees.
1. Officers.

The Act states that the term for president, clerk and treasurer is two years and until
their successors are elected and qualified. The term begins on November 20 after the officer’s
election and qualification. MCL 62.4.

2. Trustees.
The act states that the term for trustees is for four years and that trustees are elected

biennially. The term begins on November 20 after the trustee’s election and qualification. MCL
62.5.

3. Conclusions
The officers and trustees that are elected on November 6, 2018 will not take office until

November 20, 2018. Until November 20, the current officers and trustees remain in their
offices for all purposes allowed by law.



Memo
To: Village of Newberry — Village Council
From: Jeffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: October 19, 2018

Re:  Appointed Trustee Terms

You asked me about the General Law Village Act’s trustee appointment terms and for an
analysis of the status of the trustee seat currently held by Lew Hitts. | have reviewed the law
and provide the following opinion: The trustee seat currently held by Lew Hitts will become
vacant on November 6, 2018. The Village Council will have to appoint a new trustee to take
that vacant seat until the next regular village election. Please see the detailed explanation that
follows.

1. The Trustee Seat Currently Held by Lew Hitts.

As | understand it, the trustee seat currently held by Lew Hitts is for a general four-year
term that is set to expire in November 2020.

2. Lew Hitts’ Appointment.
As | understand it, the Village Council appointed Lew Hitts as trustee in March 2018.
3. Lew Hitts’ Appointed Term.
The General Law Village Act provides the procedure and term for a trustee
appointment. MCL 62.13. Specifically, an appointed trustee “shall hold office until the next

regular village election.” MCL 62.13.

The question then is whether the November 2018 election is the “next regular village
election” such that Lew Hitts’ term expires on November 6, 2018.

The General Law Village Act states that a Village’s regular election is governed by
Michigan election law, 1954 PA 116, MCL 168.1 to 168.992.

The Michigan Election Law states that a village shall hold its regular election for a village
office at the general election. MCL 168.642(5)(a).

The Michigan Election Law states that the “general election” is “the election held on the
November regular election date in an even numbered year.” MCL 168.2(h).



Therefore, Lew Hitts’, as an appointee and not elected trustee, only holds office until
the next regular election which is November 6, 2018. That is, Lew Hitts’ appointment expires
on November 6, 2018 and the trustee seat shall become vacant at that time.

4. Procedure to Fill a Vacancy Under MCL 62.13.

MCL 62.13 does not expressly state that a village must hold an election to elect a trustee
upon expiration of an appointee’s term. It only states that the appointee “shall hold office until
the next regular village election.” MCL 62.13. | can find no case law addressing this guestion.
Therefore, upon the vacancy of the trustee seat, the Village Council must make a new
appointment to fill the trustee seat until the next regular election.

5. Recommendations

| recommend that at its November 19, 2018 meeting, the Village Council formally
acknowledge the vacancy of the trustee seat that Lew Hitts currently holds. | further
recommend that the Village Council appoint a person to fill that vacancy at the November 19,
2018 meeting if it determines that it has a satisfactory appointee at that time.



Memo
To: Village of Newberry — Village Council
From: leffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: November 16, 2018

Re: Trustee Appointments

You asked me about the General Law Village Act’s trustee appointments.

| provided a previous memo to the Village Council concerning the trustee seat that Lew Hitts
was previously appointed to and which expired on November 6, 2018 pursuant to the General
Law Village Act, MCL 62.13. It is attached again to this memo for your reference.

| also understand that the seat previously held by Buzz Medelis is vacant as well because
he resigned on September 17, 2018 to fill the then vacant Treasurer’s position.

Therefore, as of the date of this memo, there are currently two seats vacant on the
Newberry Village Council that require appointment. The following is the appointment
procedure that the General Law Village Act requires villages to follow in appointing new
trustees.

The relevant part of MCL 62.13 states as follows:

A vacancy occurring in the office of president, trustee, or any other elective
office shall be filled by appointment by the council, and the appointee shall hold
office until the next regular village election. All vacancies in any other office shall
be filled by the president, by and with the consent of the council.

The first sentence of the above expressly deals with appointments to vacancies occurring in
“the office of the president, trustee, or any other elective office.” It states that a vacancy “shall
be filled by appointment by the council, and the appointee shall hold office until the next
regular village election.” Critical here is that the vacancy “shall be filled by appointment of the
council.” Therefore, for trustees, vacancies are filled by the village council.

Please note that the appointment procedure for appointing trustees is different than the
appointment procedure for other offices in the Village. The second sentence of the above
guote from MCL 62.13 requires that those vacancies are “filled by the president, by and with
the consent of the council.”



Therefore, at a Village Council meeting, the appointment of a trustee must follow this
procedure.

1. Any member the village council (president or trustee), may make a motion to appoint a
person to a trustee vacancy.

2. Upon a motion to appoint, there must be a second of that motion. If there is no second
then the motion fails.

3. If the motion is seconded, then the motion is opened for discussion.

Upon completion of the discussion, the motion is called to a vote.

5. If a majority of the village council votes to approve an appointment, the appointment is
effective upon the vote and the appointed person may take his or her seat on the
Village Council upon taking the oath.

=

One additional point as what happened with Buzz Medelis, if a person is appointed to a seat
already holds a different seat, then the appointed person must resign his or her current office
in order to take office under the new appointment. That is, no person can concurrently hold
two seats on the Village Council at any given time and because the appointment is effective
immediately, the appointed person must resign his or her current seat.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this memo.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
TRUSTEE VACANCY DUE TO EXPIRATION OF TERM
RESOLUTION

Motion By:

Supported By:

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry is governed by the General Village Law Act (1895 PA 3) which
establishes the legislative council as the Village authority, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry consists of a Council of six (6) Trustees and one (1) Village President,
and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry Board of Trustees has experienced a vacancy due to expiration of
term, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, according to Section 62.13 of General Village Law the Council
declares the office of Trustee vacant.

I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Newberry, County of Luce,
State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on November 19, 2018 that said meeting was conducted and public
notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the
minutes of said meeting be kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and Affixed the seal of said Village of Newberry, this
19th day of November 2018.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Date
Village of Newberry



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
TRUSTEE VACANCY DUE TO RESIGNATION
RESOLUTION

Motion By:

Supported By:

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry is governed by the General Village Law Act (1895 PA 3) which
establishes the legislative council as the Village authority, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry consists of a Council of six (6) Trustees and one (1) Village President,
and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry Board of Trustees has experienced a vacancy due to resignation, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, according to Section 62.13 of General Village Law the Council
declares the office of Trustee vacant.

I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Newberry, County of Luce,
State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on November 19, 2018 that said meeting was conducted and public
notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the
minutes of said meeting be kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and Affixed the seal of said Village of Newberry, this
19th day of November 2018,

Terese Schummer, Clerk Date
Village of Newberry



AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF ORDINANCE NO. 16
JUNK VEHICLE ORDINANCE

THE VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY, MICHIGAN ORDINANCE 16 IS HEREBY AMENDED AND
RESTATED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND THE VILLAGE HEREBY ORDAINS:

Section 16:1 Title:
This Section shall be known as the Junk Vehicle Ordinance.
Section 16:2 Purpose:

This Ordinance is enacted to protect the health, safety and welfare of the Village and its
citizens, and, further, in particular, to prevent and prohibit the storage, accumulation and
improper disposal of abandoned, wrecked, dismantled or inoperative vehicles, all of which
interfere with the enjoyment of the property, adversely affect property values, create fire
hazards, cause health problems, extend and aggravate urban blight, or encourage unsightly,
environmentally, or aesthetically degrading uses of land in the Village.

Section 16:3 Definitions:

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this Ordinance, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this Section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Disposal site means a place for legally storing junk vehicles, including, without limitation,
impounding lots, junkyards, public storage lots or garages, or other such premises.

Junk vehicle means any vehicle or motor vehicle, including motorized and nonmotorized,
highway or nonhighway vehicles, trailers or mobile homes, which are not currently
licensed and registered, even if operable, or, whether or not licensed and registered, not
operable or usable for their original purpose, or not operable or usable for their original
purpose without major repair, or partially/fully dismantled. The term junk vehicle includes
wrecked, damaged, junked, dismantled, partially dismantled, inoperable, abandoned,
unlicensed, registered or discarded motor vehicles.

Motor vehicle means any vehicle which is self-propelled and designed to travel along the
ground and shall include, but not be limited to, automobiles, buses, trucks, motorbikes,
motorcycles, motor scooters, trucks, tractors, go-carts, golf carts, race cars, three-
wheelers, four-wheelers, all-terrain vehicles, and snowmobiles.

Private property means any real property within the Village that is privately owned, and
which is not public property as defined in this section.

Public property means any street, easement, alley or highway for its entire dedicated or
publicly owned width, or any property owned or controlled or capable of control by a
government entity, school district or public educational institution, including institutions of
higher learning, vocational training, or an intermediate school district.

Seasonal vehicle means any operative vehicle normally licensed for only part of the
year.




Section 16:4 General Prohibition:

No person shall store any junk vehicle, except as where permitted and in accordance with this
Ordinance. The storage of such junk vehicles in violation of this Ordinance shall be declared a

nuisance. All junk vehicles shall be removed and disposed of at a legally established disposal
site.

Section 16:5 Storage Requirements and Prohibitions:

(a) No person shall park, store, leave, or permit the parking, storing or leaving of any
junk vehicle upon any public or private property, within the Village. The presence of such
vehicle, or parts thereof, on private or public property is hereby declared a public
nuisance.

(b) This section shall not apply to the following vehicles, whether or not they are junk
vehicles:

(1) Any vehicle enclosed within a legally erected storage building in which they
fit completely and are fully enclosed on private property.

(2) Any operative vehicle on a sales lot of a licensed motor vehicle dealer.

(3) Any vehicle temporarily kept on the premises of a licensed auto repair shop
for the purpose of repairing the vehicle; provided that the location of the
vehicle does not violate any other ordinance.

(4) One seasonal vehicle; provided that it must be currently licensed, and, if it is
not currently licensed, it must be stored in a legally erected building as
described in subsection (b)(1) of this section.

Section 16:6 Notice of Violation, Removal, Impounding, Penalty:

(a) Whenever any junk vehicle is found, a written notice shall be delivered in person or
by first class mail to the owner of the junk vehicle (if discernable) and the owner and
occupant of the private property on which the vehicle is located. An additional notice
shall be affixed to a conspicuous part of the vehicle. The notice shall describe the
violation of this Ordinance and shall require the removal of the violation within seven
days. If the violation is observed to exist after seven days, a municipal civil infraction
ticket for such violation may be issued. The Village may determine, with appropriate
authority, such as a court order, or the property owner or occupant's permission, or
failure to respond to the notice, to peaceably enter the property to correct the violation,
including removal or impounding of the vehicle at a disposal site.

(b) If a vehicle is removed and impounded by the Village at a location where there will be
impounding fees or charges, it shall give appropriate or required notice to the registered
owner of the vehicle, the owner and occupant from which the vehicle was removed, and
to the state; provided that the notice shall not designate the vehicle as abandoned. The
notice shall indicate that the vehicle will be disposed of by sale if the owner fails to
redeem the vehicle by paying any charges or fees occasioned by the removal,
impounding or storage of the vehicle.



(c) The direct cost of any enforcement action, including a 15 percent surcharge for
overhead and indirect costs, shall be charged to the owner and occupant of the property,
as well as any owner of the vehicle, and in addition shall be levied against the property
and collected in the manner of real property taxes, and shall constitute a valid tax lien
against the premises if unpaid.

(d) Any person who violates or fails to comply with the provisions of this Ordinance shall
be responsible for a municipal civil infraction and shall be subject to the following
penalties:

1) For afirst violation the offender shall pay a fine of $100.00,

2) For a second violation within a 3-year period from the date the person was
found responsible for the first violation, the offender shall pay a fine of
$250.00,

3) For a third or subsequent violation within a 3-year period from the date the
person was found responsible for the first violation, the offender shall pay a
fine of $500.00.

Each day the violation occurs shall be considered a separate violation.

The Village Ordinance Enforcement Officer and the Village Property Use Administrator
are hereby designated as the authorized officials to issue municipal civil infraction
citations.

In connection with and in addition to the municipal civil infraction, the Village may

request supplemental relief and/or other remedies as available to it, including the above
removal and impoundment.

Section 16:7 Severability:
The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and if any clause,
sentence, paragraph, section or subsection is declared void or inoperable for any reason, it shall

not affect any other part or portion hereof.

Section 16:8 Publication and Effective Date:

Publication and Recording. A summary of this Ordinance shall be published once in a
newspaper of general circulation within the boundaries of the Village of Newberry
qualified under State law to publish legal notices immediately after its adoption, and the
same shall be recorded in the minutes of the Village of Newberry of the meeting at which
this Ordinance was adopted and, in addition shall be recorded in the Ordinance Book of
the Village.

Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective twenty days after its
publication as provided by law.

Ayes:

Nays:




Absent:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

By: John Dewitt, Village President

By: Terese Schummer, Clerk
Date: , 2018

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted
by the Village Council of the Village of
Newberry, County of Luce, State of
Michigan, at a regular meeting held on

, 2018 that said
meeting was conducted and public notice of
said meeting was given pursuant to and in
full compliance with the Open Meetings Act,
being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan,
1976, and that the minutes of said meeting
were kept and will be or have been made
available as required by said Act. | further
certify that the foregoing Ordinance was
published on in the following
newspaper:

Terese Schummer, Clerk




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
ORDINANCE NO. 24
DANGEROUS BUILDINGS ORDINANCE

An Ordinance to secure the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the residents and
property owners of the Village of Newberry, Michigan, by the regulation of dangerous buildings
injurious to life or health; to provide for the means by way of hearings for the making safe or
demolition of such dangerous buildings; to provide for the appointment of a hearing officer; to
provide penalties for the violation of said ordinance; to provide for assessment of the cost of
said making safe or demolition of dangerous buildings; and to repeal all ordinances and parts of
ordinances in conflict therewith.

THE VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY ORDAINS:

SECTION 24:1 TITLE

This ordinance shall be known and cited as the Dangerous Buildings Ordinance.
SECTION 24:2 DEFINITIONS

As used in this ordinance, including in this section, the following words and terms shall have the
meanings stated herein:

Dangerous building means any building or structure, residential or otherwise, which
has any of the following defects or is in any of the following conditions:

a. A door, aisle, passageway, stairway or other means of exit does not conform to
the Village Fire Code.

b. A portion of the building or structure is damaged by fire, wind, flood,
deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandalism or other cause so that the
structural strength or stability of the building or structure is appreciably less than
it was before the damage and does not meet the minimum requirements of the
Housing Law of Michigan, Public Act 167 of 1917, as amended, (MCL 125.401,
et seq.), or the Village Building Code, as amended for a new building or
structure, purpose or location

¢. A part of the building or structure is likely to fall, become detached or dislodged,
or collapse, and injure persons or damage property.

d. A portion of the building or structure has settled to such an extent that walls or
other structural portions of the building or structure have materially less
resistance to wind than is required in the case of new construction by the
Housing Law of Michigan, Public Act 167 of 1917, as amended, (MCL 125.401,
et seq.), or the Village Building Code, as amended.

e. The building or structure, or a part of the building or structure, because of
dilapidation, deterioration, decay, faulty construction, or the removal or
movement of some portion of the ground necessary for the support, or for other

1



reason, is likely to partially or completely collapse, or some portion of the
foundation or underpinning of the building or structure is likely to fall or give way.

The building or structure, or a part of the building or structure, is manifestly
unsafe for the purpose for which it is used.

. The building or structure is damaged by fire, wind or flood, or is dilapidated or
deteriorated and becomes an attractive nuisance to children who might play in
the building or structure to their danger, or becomes a harbor for vagrants,
criminals or immoral persons, or enables persons to resort to the building or
structure for committing a nuisance or an unlawful or immoral act.

. A building or structure used or intended to be used for dwelling purposes,
including the adjoining grounds, because of dilapidation, decay, damage, faulty
construction or arrangement, or otherwise, is unsanitary or unfit for human
habitation, is in a condition that the health officer of the Village or county
determines is likely to cause sickness or disease, or is likely to injure the health,
safety or general welfare of people living in the dwelling.

A building or structure is vacant, dilapidated and open at door or window, leaving
the interior of the building exposed to the elements or accessible to entrance by
trespassers.

A building or structure remains unoccupied for a period of 180 consecutive days
or longer, and is not listed as being available for sale, lease or rent with a real
estate broker licensed under Article 25 of the Occupational Code, Public Act 299
of 1980, (MCL 339.2401, et seq.), or is not publicly offered for sale by the owner.
This subdivision does not apply to either of the following:

a. A building or structure as to which the owner or agent does both of the
following:

i. Notifies the County Sheriff's Department that the building or
structure will remain unoccupied for a period of 180 consecutive
days. The notice shall be given by the owner or agent not more
than 30 days after the building or structure becomes unoccupied.

ii. Maintains the exterior of the building or structure and adjoining
grounds in accordance with this ordinance and the Housing Law
of Michigan, Public Act 167 1917, as amended, (MCL 125.401, et
seq.), or the Village Building Code, as amended.

b. A secondary dwelling of the owner that is regularly unoccupied for a
period of 180 days or longer each year, if the owner notifies the County
Sheriff's Department that the dwelling will remain unoccupied for a period
of 180 consecutive days or more each year. An owner who has given the
notice prescribed by this subparagraph shall notify the County Sheriff's
Department not more than 30 days after the dwelling no longer qualifies
for this exception. As used in this subparagraph, “secondary dwelling”
means a dwelling such as a vacation home, hunting cabin or summer



home, that is occupied by the owner or a member of the owner’s family
during part of year.

Hearing Officer shall be a person who has expertise in housing matters including, but
not limited to, an engineer, architect, building contractor, building inspector, or a member
of a community housing organization. A hearing officer shall be appointed by the Village
Council to serve at the pleasure of the Village Council.

Building Inspector shall be a person who is designated by the Village Council to
enforce this Ordinance.

Notice to an owner or agent of a building shall be in writing and shall be served upon the
person to whom they are directed personally, or in lieu of personal service, may be
mailed by Certified Mail—Return Receipt Requested, addressed to such owner, or
interested party at the address shown on the tax records, at least thirty days (30) days
before the date of the hearing described in the notice. In addition to mailing the notice, a
copy thereof shall be posted upon a conspicuous part of the building or structure

SECTION 24.3. PROHIBITION OF DANGEROUS BUILDINGS

It shall be unlawful for any owner, or agent of the building in whose name the property appears
on the last local tax assessment records of the Village thereof to allow to remain any building or
part thereof which is a dangerous building as defined in this Ordinance.

SECTION 24.4. DANGEROUS BUILDING DETERMINATION, NOTICE AND HEARING

a. When the Building Inspector determines that the whole or any part of any building or
structure is in a dangerous condition and has been alleged to be a dangerous
building, the Building Inspector, through the Village, shall issue a notice of the
dangerous condition. The building inspector shall also file a copy of the notice of the
dangerous condition of any building with the Hearing Officer.

b. Such notice shall be directed to each owner or agent of the building in whose name
the property appears on the last local tax assessment records of the Village.

c. The notice shall specify the time and place of a hearing to be held by the Hearing
Officer. The hearing shall be to determine whether the building or structure is a
dangerous building. The person or persons to whom the notice is directed shall have
the opportunity to show cause at the hearing as to why the Hearing Officer should
not order the building or structure to be demolished, otherwise made safe, or
properly maintained.

d. The Hearing Officer shall take testimony of the Building Inspector, the owner of the
property, and any other interested party. Not more than five days after completion of
the hearing, the hearing officer shall render a decision either rendering the
allegations unfounded, or ordering the building or structure to be demolished, or
otherwise made safe, or properly maintained.

3



e.

If the Hearing Officer determines that the building or structure should be demolished,
otherwise made safe, or properly maintained, the Hearing Officer shall enter an order
that specifies what action the owner or agent shall take and will set a date by which
the owner or agent shall comply with the order. The date for compliance with the
order shall be no earlier than 30 days from the date of the order. Extensions for
compliance with the order may be granted by the Hearing Officer for good cause.
The order may require the owner or agent to maintain the exterior of the grounds
owned by the owner of the building including, but not limited to, trees and drainage.

SECTION 24.5. ADDITIONAL NOTICE TO MORTGAGE HOLDER OR LIEN HOLDER

Notice shall also be served upon any party-in-interest, lien holder or mortgage holder of
the alleged dangerous building. The purpose of the notice is to allow the above listed
parties to participate in the hearing process described in this ordinance. It does not
impose upon them an affirmative obligation to comply with the Hearing Officer or Village
Council decisions or orders unless the lien holder or mortgage holder is also the owner
of the building. Notice of each stage of the proceedings shall be given to any party-in-
interest, lien holder or mortgage holder of the alleged dangerous building.

SECTION 24.6. ENFORCEMENT OF AN ORDER AND VILLAGE REMEDIES

a.

If the owner or agent fails to appear at the Hearing Officer hearing or neglects or
refuses to comply with the order, the Hearing Officer shall file a report of his findings
and a copy of his order with the Village Council not later than five days after the date
set for compliance in the order. The Hearing Officer shall also request that the
necessary action be taken to demolish, otherwise make safe, or properly maintain
the building or structure. Notice of the Hearing Officer’s report of findings and copy
of the order shall be served on the owner or agent in the manner prescribed above.

Upon receiving the findings and order of the Hearing Officer, the Village Council shall
fix a date, within 30 days, for a Village Council hearing, reviewing the findings and
order of the Hearing Officer and shall give notice to the owner or agent in the manner
prescribed above of the time and place of the hearing. At the Village Council
hearing, the owner or agent shall be given the opportunity to show cause why the
order should not be enforced. The Village Council shall either approve, disapprove,
or modify the order. If the order is approved or modified, the owner or agent shall
comply with the order within 60 days after the date of the hearing. For an order of
demolition, if the Village Council determines that the building or structure has been
substantially destroyed by fire, wind, flood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment,
vandalism, or other cause, and the cost of repair of the building or structure will be
greater than the twice the state equalized value, the owner or agent shall comply
with the order of demolition within 60 days after the date of the hearing under this
subsection.



c. Inthe event of the failure or refusal of the owner or agent to comply with the decision
of the Village Council, the Village Council may, in its discretion, but has no obligation
to, contract for the demolition, making safe or maintaining the exterior of the building
or structure or grounds adjoining the building or structure.

d. The cost of the demolition, of making the building safe, or of maintaining the exterior
of the building or structure or grounds adjoining the building or structure, incurred by
the Village shall be reimbursed to the Village by the owner or party in interest in
whose name the property appears. These costs include, but are not limited to, fees
paid to hearing officers, costs of title searches or commitments used to determine the
parties in interest, recording fees for notices and liens filed with the county register of
deeds, demolition and dumping charges, court reporter attendance fees, and the
costs of the collection of any other charges authorized by law.

e. The owner or agent in whose name the property appears upon the last local tax
assessment records shall be notified by the assessor of the amount of the cost of the
demolition, of making the building safe, or of maintaining the structure or grounds
adjoining the building or structure by Certified Mai—Return Receipt Requested at
the address shown on the records.

f. If the owner or party in interest fails to pay the cost within 30 days after mailing by
the assessor of the notice of the amount of the cost, the Village shall have a lien for
the cost incurred by the Village to bring the property into conformance with this act.
The lien shall not take effect until notice of the lien has been filed or recorded as
provided by law. The lien for the cost shall be collected and treated in the same
manner as provided for property tax liens under the General Property Tax Act, 1893
PA 206, MCL 211.1 to 211.157.

SECTION 24.7. JUDICIAL REMEDY

In addition to the remedies outlines in this ordinance, the Village may bring an action against the
owner of the building or agent for the full cost of the demolition, of making the building safe, or
of maintaining the building or grounds of the building. The Village may also seek costs as
outlined in subsection a above, in addition to attorney costs and fees for bringing an action. The
Village shall have a lien against the owner’s interest in all real property located in the state that
is owned in whole or in part by the owner of the building or structure for the amount of a
judgment obtained under this section. The lien provided does not take effect until notice of the
lien is filed or recorded as provided by law. The lien shall not have priority over prior filed or
recorded liens and encumbrances. The judgment may be enforced against assets of the owner
other than the building or structure.

SECTION 24.8. APPEAL OF DECISION

An owner or party in interest aggrieved by the final decision of the Village Council may appeal
the decision or order to the Circuit Court by filing a petition for an order of superintending control
within twenty (20) days from the date of such decision.



SECTION 24.9. SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and if any clause,
sentence, paragraph, section or subsection is declared void or inoperable for any reason, it shall
not affect any other part or portion hereof.

SECTION 24.10. REPEAL

This Ordinance repeals all previous Ordinance 24 provisions or parts of ordinances in conflict
therewith.

SECTION 24.11. PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE

a. Publication and Recording. A summary of this Ordinance shall be published once in
a newspaper of general circulation within the boundaries of the Village of Newberry
qualified under State law to publish legal notices immediately after its adoption, and
the same shall be recorded in the minutes of the Village of Newberry of the meeting
at which this Ordinance was adopted and, in addition shall be recorded in the
Ordinance Book of the Village.

b. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective twenty days after
its publication as provided by law.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED. CERTIFICATION

By: John Dewitt, Village President

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted
By: Terese Schummer, Clerk by the Village Council of the Village of
Date: 2018 Newberry, County of Luce, State of
Michigan, at a regular meeting held on

, 2018 that said
meeting was conducted and public notice of
said meeting was given pursuant to and in
full compliance with the Open Meetings Act,
being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan,
1976, and that the minutes of said meeting
were kept and will be or have been made
available as required by said Act. | further
certify that the foregoing Ordinance was
published on in the following
newspaper:




November 13,2018 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
November 13, 2018

Present: Acting-Chairperson Vincent, Brown, Dishaw, Feldhusen, Medelis.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager — James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Clerk -Schummer, Director of
Human Resources & Community Engagement - Watkins, Lori Stokes, Bruce Lane, Catherine Freese, Scott
Ouellette

Call to Order: Vincent, Acting-Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry
Offices, 302 East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve agenda with the following
two additions: Recommendation to Council regarding Electric Fund amendments, and recommendation to
Council regarding the Chairperson for Water & Light Board. Ayes: All.

Chairperson Recommendation: Moved by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, recommend to the Village
Council that Lawrence Vincent be appointed Chairperson of the Water & Light Board. Ayes: Brown, Dishaw,
Feldhusen, Medelis. Abstain: Vincent.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the October
9, 2018 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: Brown, Feldhusen, Medelis, Vincent. Abstain: Dishaw.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comment heard from: Catherine Freese — 116 W. McMillan.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Water & Light Monthly Bills — September 2018 — Revised — Motion by Brown, support by Feldhusen,
CARRIED, to approve the revised September 2018 Electric Fund and Water Fund bills, with the total amount of
$225,882.80. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

B.) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — October 2018 - Motion by Dishaw, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED,
recommend Village Council pay the October 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $244,360.00 Discussion
followed. Ayes: All. Motion by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the
October 2018 Water Fund bill in the amount of $192,616.68. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

C.) Christmas Light Fund - Currently at $14,502.96.

D.) Electric Fund Budget Amendments — Moved by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to recommend the
Village Council approve the year-to-date budget amendments for the electric fund. Discussion Followed. Ayes:
All

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None.

Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.

2.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad presented charts, he also introduced the new lineman to the Board.

3.) Village Manager: Presented a report from PFAS, update from DEQ, and requested the Board review the
material.

Reports of Committees:

1.) Save the Bells: Project is done for this year — bells are being put up this week.

Unfinished Business: None,

New Business: None.

Comments by Board Members: Medelis commented.

Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Dishaw, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 5:48 p.m.

Ayes: All.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Acting Chairperson



Newberry Fire Department
Village Council Report
John Wendt, Chief
October 2018

No fire calls so far this month.

I received an email from PJ Costa a couple weeks ago asking if we were interested in a free 2008
Ford Expedition from the DNR. I checked into it and Bruce Klusmeyer and myself went to
Harvey on 11-2-18 and picked it up.

We had a disaster drill on 11-7-18 that involved a fuel oil truck colliding with a passenger van.

The drill was held at the road side park (flowing well) west of Newberry and the agencies
involved were Newberry Fire, 911 Director Brent Wilson, Luce County EMS, Luce County
Sheriff’s Department and auxiliary, Helen Newberry Joy Hospital, Luce County ARES (Amateur
Radio Emergency Service) Keith Burbach from Burbach Oil Company and a few local kids who
played the victims. Drill went great for all parties involved.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Masse Capitat of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Activity Report for Director of Human Resources and Community Engagement
October 12, 2018 to November 16, 2018

o Finished Training on BS&A — this took up most of the last four weeks
o Working on building Fire Retiree payroll
= Payment was delayed due to need to pay them through new system — waiting on required paperwork from
individuals
o BCBS coverage — calculating new premium amounts for staff, sending out new coverage books
o Working with Ast. Manager on budget as it pertains to staff costs

MERS
o Calculating fund liabilities for retirees and vested former employees

Grant Project Management
o TORC - DEQ portion of the work is almost complete. Instaliation of the fence separating the developed portion from
brownfield was finished yesterday. Signage is the last step. DEQ will then do a site visit and we can begin close-out
of the grant.

FOIA
o 54 total requests for 2018
= 36 Completed responses
® 17 pending deposits or final payment
» ] in progress

Committee/Membership/Partnership Meetings:
= Chamber of Commerce — upcoming event Miracle On Newberry Ave Vendor Event on Dec
= Eastern UP Planning Commission -unable to attend
= Strategic Alliance for Health -unable to attend in October — meetings are on hold until January



2018 FOIA Tracking Sheet

as of November 14, 2018

Date First Request | Request

Received ID Last | First Regarding Status
Monday, February 19, 2018 2018-02-LS |Stokes |Lori emails between some staff to 2.19.18 Deposit Pending
Monday, March 12, 2018 2018-16-JK |Korenich|Jessica |Council and board fees Deposit Pending
Monday, March 12, 2018 2018-17-IS  [Stokes |Ian attorney fees Deposit Pending
Friday, March 16, 2018 2018-19-KS |Stokes |Kenneth|January 2018 W&L Bills presented at 2.13 W&L Meeting Deposit Pending
Monday, March 19, 2018 2018-22-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |List of entities where jobs were posted for public Deposit Pending
Thursday, March 22, 2018 2018-25-KS |Stokes | Kennetl{names and dates of interviews Deposit Pending
Friday, March 23, 2018 2018-26-KS |[Stokes |Kenneth|employement agreements Deposit Pending
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2018-32-KS |Stokes |Kenneth|Dollar amount paid to AT&T in 2016 Deposit Pending
Tuesday, April 03, 2018 2016-38-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Passport Grant information Deposit Pending
Wednesday, April 04, 2018 2018-40-KS |[Stokes |Kenneth|VM applications and names of applicants Deposit Pending
Monday, April 09, 2018 2018-41-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Garbage revenues Deposit Pending
Monday, April 16, 2018 2018-45-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Copy of TACU visa monthly statements 2016 & 2017 Deposit Pending
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2018-49-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Pavables W&L and Council 2016, 2017 Deposit Pending
Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2018-51-KS |Stokes |Kenneth|VON & W&L VISA statements & cover sheets Jan-May 2018 Deposit Pending
Tuesday, April 03, 2018 2016-37-KS |Stokes |Kenneth| TORC fund disbursements Depost Pending
Friday, April 13, 2018 201847-KS |Stokes |Kenneth|Water & Light attorney fees for 2016, 2017 Final Payment Pending
Friday, April 13, 2018 2018-48-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Villace of Newberry attorney fees for 2016,2017 Final Payment Pending
Tuesday, Nov 13, 2018 2018-54-LS |Stokes |Lori copies of letters of i to serve on council from 9/1/18-11/16/18 In Progress




Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant

George Blakely Superintendent
November 2018 Report

The heavy rains helped us discover a hole in the top of the pipe coming
into the Plant. We were able to dig it up by hand and patch the hole. It
was a piece of grout that had washed away. The annual Bio-Solids
Report to the DEQ was submitted and accepted. Once the RAS Pump
was up and running we had to work through a few glitches. The pump is
now working well.

Patched hole in pipe

RAS Pump adjustments
Staff Safety Meeting
Annual Bio-Solids Report submitted and approved

Snowplow and Snow blower ready



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Moose Capital of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Fax (906) 293-8890

NEWBERRY WATER AND LIGHT REPORT
OCTOBER 2018

New Service (Pole & Under Ground) Co. Rd. 451
New Service (Dollarville)

Red Tags

Meter Reading

Street Lights (Replaced Bulbs)

Brushing

Wind Storm Outages (Charles Rd, W. Ave C, K-Street)
2 Trees on Wire Truman/Handy

Removed Tree at Robinson/W. Ave C
Disconnects (Non-Payment — 12)

Repaired Broke Secondary Wire (4 Mile Corner)
Flushing

Pumped Hydrants

Removed Trees At 610 Handy and Co. Rd. 405
Seasonal Turn Offs

Down Wire (County Truck, Co. Rd. 430)
Replaced Wire and Transformer

Callout (Outage E Ave A- Squirrel

¢ Relocated Service Wire (W. Victory)

e Miss Digs

e © o o & & & o o 5 & © & o o e



12°663'Y S| seotr %'66 | TZ'668'F9T $ |[139a0Nn8 Y04 @IA3FIN ONINIVINIY 9E¥9'vS
%E8 6.'001°S6L $ |3Lva oL a3aTig
W09 40 % 6£'001'S6L S | 00°000°096 S | Iv0D

- %0 00°00008 S 81,030

B %0 00°000°08 S 8T, AON
(88'€01'2) ¢ | 2L860°T %EOT ¥'TEV9 - | 0000008 S ¥'ZEP9 00bTEY9 pZEP'9 | 81,100
Lb'L6E S | LE'TI0T %5'66 69855 | E5'Z09°6L S | 00'000'08 H 6'985S 0069855 6985'S | 81,.1d3S
26'089 S | 65°L50°T %66 g'6evS | 80'6TE'GL S | 00700008 S 8'6TrS 0086715 86Z¢'S | 8T.9NY
b1°919 $ | s0'850°T %66 €299 | 98'€SE'6L S | 00700008 S €299 000€799 €299 | 8T.AINM
S0'v6C'T S | a0t %86 61T, | S6's0L'8L  $ | 00°000°08 S 61TL 00061TL 6TT'Z | 8TaNNr
ZE°L9 S | ££°990°T %6'66 9'€98y | 89'Z€6‘'6L S | 0000008 S 9'€98Y 009£98¥ 9£98'v | 8T, AV
{v5'885"9) S [ 1svSt'T | %80T | 6'8S6v | ¥S'88S°98  $ | 001000°08 S 6'856Y 0068567 68567 | 8T, ¥dV
00"¥8LT < | 8§'620°T %5'96 TTrS | 009TZ°ZL  $ | 00°000'08 S TS 000ZZvS s | BT v
8T 0EV'T < | 9z've0’T %0'L6 08L€ | ZL698°ZL  § | 00°000°08 S 08L€ 00008LE 08L°€ 8T, 834
SY°16S'S < | 1rzee %0'€6 gzby | ss'8ovvL  $ | 00'000°08 S 8ehy 0008ZH ¥ 8Ty 8T, NvI

SNy oo
{14'700'C % | 9€°€60'T %E0T 6EEr | TL'TO0'C8  $ | 00°000°08 $ GEEY 0006EEY 6EEY L1,23Q
{29'6€2'C ¢ | €5°960°T %EOT vE9y | 29°6EC°28 S | 00°000°08 S vESY 0007E9Y vESY LT, AON
{6€°898°T) 3 | 16°00T'T %E0T 0ESy | 6€'89528 S | 00°000°08 S 0ESY 0000€SY £S5V LT, 100
{17°2922) ¢ | 68'960'T %E0T 9955 | TT'Z9¢'Z8 S | 00°000°08 S 9955 0009955 995'S | LT, .1d3S
(ze'662'T) < | 66'€0T'T %EOT ¥6ES | £E'664C8 S | 00°000°08 S V6ES 000V6€S P6E'S L1, 90V

[XED W05
vS'6L9'TZ $ %S5 %S 888¢ | Ov'€L8T€ S | O0'ESSPS S | ST'6 S 9€2S 0009£2S 9€T’S LT, AINf
©67S9'1C $ %79 %8E L98€ | 9S'T86'TY S | 0S'9€9'E9 S |sT6 3 8179 0008729 817°9  |ZT,aNNr
9v"E€89'LT $ %09 %0t 0g6¢ | FO'OTV'EE S | 0S°€60'TS s | ST6 S 7981 000798Y 72987 | LT, AVIN
S2°961'0C $ %0S %0S 60c¢ | SL'€69°9¢ S | 00°06TLY S | Ste S Ovrir 0000V by vy LT, ¥dV
TS LEB'ST $ %8S %t 08¢ | £2°€84'2€  $ | 5£°029"1S S | se6 $ 6161 0006T6Y 6167 LT, 4YN
S0'TTLTT $ %98 %t €CTE | SP'890'GE S | 05'06L'LS S | ST'6 S 985S 000985S 985°S £1,934
80'S94°L S %6L %LT €TCE | 76'S€8'SE  $ | 00'TO9'EY S | ST6 S (42 000250V 50 LT, NI
ANNIATYWLSOT [Wodaamie| aamnie 04 Q3THA $ TeF] S1V9 S,000T 000°000°T X 86'LETTT | HINOW

SV a3aTig LON a3diNnd

8T0T - Moday adedwing Jo1em
W3 1 PeM




81.23am
8T AONN
shioom
BT, Ldasm
8T oNva
8L ATNMm
8TINNM =~
8TL.AVA M
2L 4dv e
ST VAN
ar. el ®
SR NV

Q3dIAINd Y3Lym 40 SNOTIVD




BT, AON B, 10 8L.d35 BL DOV 81,300 BT, N BT.AVA 81, Hdv BT, NV
S sE . = - 2 e R —

—— —_— . — — -— - Il_‘ 0000000

00'000000T

00000005 ¥

LLEY . = - 000000002

e e ] 000000052

BY68TLY —— (00°0DOCODE

- e e 000000058

[ —" 00°000000Y

umq
G0'EVa'EE § [ TSE06°006°T SFLESWILT EGLEV WL T SOZBT L6 S9'8aL'ls  § | 0BGLETET § [ Ze'995'5Z 6TT6CT _ § | 6WELT6OL R § [ teseseer $ 00'695545TE

19798151 09'6VEBTT 06°¢SLECT - 87,230
e Y9 00°£26'€0T S0TYOVIT = 8T, AON
veove el 2CIST LOT 1979016 ETECETE (37353 86 LECTT 66TE § | 965889 YT VIL0ST 7085 VL 5 00TT6LEVE 8T, 150
19°GTSE6 SOT6BEIT 627986 8992228 061125 9626221 089299 ziTEsTer OZ'626 ET 5 OOVZETTEL 91,435
GL VIS5 9956811 95 £10°201 ER0BFSLT BEEILS 8646 LT TB'ST6C 910§ | orai0se OTL 8T 92186 1 5 O0'SZETVIE 81,00Y
GB'ESV 0L 9690503 06'516 201 5595006 BIZ6CS 86ZEL LT S0EVIE 8686 S | 668569 TrL6TTVT OT69E T s 007065542 8T, W]
[ERT ] 29616901 ST'969 €01 55052 ¢8 Z8BLTS S6LET TN ITeT0e Te9ET  § | 9LELST9 BY'ZL2 09T B9'50T VT 7 00°T6v050¢ T, NT|
€T 660 SUT 9161686 VO'BEE 66 106525 86 LECTT 8808V C ET0Z | 86°6606L 1566 55T T6GTT VT H COTLL688C BT, AVIN
Tstavl 5 | Evorwil 00°v6v'908 §T°956 90T BOPILS B6LECCT VIC00E 66015 5 | 9%60v098 05985 01 T66LT VT H 00'80T8L0E T, ¥dV
VE'5Y6 15 5 | 62°S6T'SET BTV VT 06797 29 T0'820S BESHIOT 02905 € eLvL 5 | 86 60E P BLIVEELT T662 VT H 00'8080T2E 8T, 4
ESVZE ST PIBEETIT SSLVB6IT £9°'6£0S BG'EET EL 05 V9T ¥ 98'LY 5 | BaTZV L6 § | ervarsoe T6'6CT VT S 00VYTZSBIE 8T, 834
] 87889 9¥1 V8'6LC €01 YLVEEOLT ES°42S 621 BTV90S B6'EET EL 90EER € €5'8C 5 | 8Zaviot HETE 16621 T H 00'S998TSE 8T, NYI
IAVS tad ST0Z arvd 9toe avg £102 Qivd 810¢ OYAAHDIDD EIT] osIW VddW S.HINNSNOD TIE WOS/53Y aaTie ‘Waa YA INOD/S3Y HINOW

210z - Hoday YAy 2133213 pafiia

w3 g saem




Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2018

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT
DEC '17 1567.34 S 13,938.69
JAN '18 1583.90 S 14,129.91
FEB '18 1586.82 S 14,129.91
MAR '18 1587.94 S 14,129.91
APR '18 1587.14 S 14,129.91
MAY '18 1588.74 S 14,129.91
JUN '18 1600.38 S 14,205.68
JuL"18 1308.82 S 12,369.20
AUG '18 1397.07 $ 12,981.26
SEP '18 1522.24 S 13,989.20
OCT '18 1573.00 S 14,580.32
NOV '18

DEC '18

Large Power/Demand kWh

1800.00 |
1600.00 -
1400.00 -
| 1200.00 -
1000.00 +—
800.00 -
600.00 -
400.00 -
200.00

0.00

JAN 18 FEB '18 MAR APR'18

o e

'18 ‘18

e

'18

RN RS S |

MAY JUN'18JUL'18 AUG SEP'180CT'i8 NOV DEC'18

'18

» Large Power/Demand kWh




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Meese Capital of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Mi 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Council Meeting DPW monthly report

Assistant Manager Buck Vallad

Oct 1 to Oct 31

The month of October was spent on getting ready for winter.

Mowed and weed whipped parks and buildings
Performed Street sweeping

Garbage pick up

Work orders

Picked up brush

Graded alleys

Mowed TORC for last time this year

Cleaned up storm damage

Miss Digs

Removed all picnic tables, garbage cans, and benches from parks and
downtown

Helped Water and Light with storm damage

Worked with Plante Moran and Treasury on Audit
Prepping for budget workshops.

Prepping plow trucks and equipment for winter activities
Worked on sewer issues

Started leaf pick up



STATE OF MICHIGAN " =
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY S

LANSING

RICK SNYDER C. HEIDI GRETHER
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

October 24, 2018

VIA E-MAIL

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT WSSN: 04720
302 EAST MCMILLAN AVENUE
NEWBERRY, MICHIGAN 49868

Dear Water Supply Owner/Operator:

SUBJECT: NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS)

As you may be aware, the Michigan PFAS Action Response Team (MPART) has undertaken a
proactive effort to investigate sources and locations of PFAS contamination in Michigan, to
protect our drinking water, and to inform the public about PFAS. This involves the work of ten
state departments, in coordination with local and federal officials.

One vital piece of this effort is the ongoing collaboration between the Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) and our water supply partners. It is through your generous
participation that we are able to set and achieve our goal: to proactively test all community water
supplies and schools that are classified as non-transient non-community water supplies for
PFAS contamination. Once complete, this study will be an invaluable tool in determining the
extent of PFAS in Michigan’s drinking water, and empowering the MPART in the pursuit of their
mission. We thank you for your continuing partnership, collaboration, and dedication to the
residents of our great state.

This letter is intended to provide the results of PFAS analyses in samples collected from the
NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT, WSSN # 04720 (water supply) on the date(s) indicated below.

The table below summarizes the sampling results. A copy of the laboratory report is enclosed
for your review. The analyses of these samples reported less than 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for
perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) and perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA). Your water supply
may have returned results greater than non-detect (ND) for the total amount of PFAS analytes
tested for. An ND result means the analyte was not detected. Neither the MDEQ nor the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) have any guidance values for these other
analytes at this time. If additional guidance and/or comparison values are developed for these
or other PFAS chemicals in the future, we may reevaluate this water supply.

CONSTITUTION HALL « 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.0. BOX 30473 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
www.michigan.gov/deq « (800) 662-9278



NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

Page 2
October 24, 2018

Date Collected Sampling PFOS + PFOA LHA (ppt) Total Tested
Location (ppt) PFOS + PFAS (ppt)
PFOA
8/17/2018 TP0OO1 ND 70 ND
8/17/2018 TP0O02 ND 70 ND

ND — The parameter was not detected based on the laboratory’s analytical report.
See Official lab results for test method used.

Currently, there is no regulatory drinking water standard for any of the PFAS chemicals.
However, in May 2016 the USEPA established a non-regulatory Lifetime Health Advisory (LHA)
for two of these chemicals, PFOS and PFOA. The LHA for PFOS and PFOA is 70 ppt
combined, or individually if only one of them is present. The USEPA recommends that this LHA
applies to both short-term (i.e., weeks to months) scenarios during pregnancy and lactation, as
well as to lifetime-exposure scenarios. The LHA is the level, or amount, below which no harm is
expected from these chemicals. The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS), as well as the MDEQ, have used this LHA of 70 ppt to inform decisions on actions
that should be taken or are recommended to reduce exposure and prevent increased risk to
public health from these PFAS contaminants. The USEPA has not set health advisory levels for
the other PFAS compounds because not enough is known about them.

Additional information on the health effects of PFAS can be found on the Agency for Toxic
Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR) website listed at the end of this correspondence.

The concentrations of PFOS and PFOA in these samples are well below the USEPA LHA of
70 ppt and are not expected to result in adverse health effects as long as the concentrations are
shown to remain below the LHA over time.

Because of the detection of low levels found in the water supply, we have the following
recommendations for your consideration. These recommendations are essentially the same
actions we have advised public water systems to follow for the past 30-plus years when a new
contaminant has been confirmed as present in their drinking water.

1. Inform the public of these sample results through posting on your website or other
means. The MDEQ, in collaboration with the MDHHS, has developed a toolkit containing
communication templates to help notify the consumers of your water supply on the
presence of PFAS in the drinking water and the response measures that are being
initiated. This is a resource available to you if you choose and can be modified to fit your
needs. The toolkit is available at- www.michigan.qov/pfasresponse and click on “visit
news and education.”

2. Please continue with your regularly scheduled monitoring. The MDEQ recommends you
also continue monitoring for PFAS on an annual basis to demonstrate the concentrations
are consistently and reliably below any existing LHA.

These recommendations are based on the best available and most current information and may
change depending on additional information related to site conditions: the availability of new
data; or other new information as it becomes available. We may recommend further action at
that time.



NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
Page 3
October 24, 2018

As part of the MDEQ’s proactive statewide sampling initiative, the results of this sampling will be
posted online on the MPART website within 48 hours of this notification. The results can be
found online by going to the MPART website address listed below, and by clicking on “Michigan
PFAS Sites,” and scrolling down and selecting “Public Water Supply Information.” We
recommend you inform your consumers as soon as possible. [f you need assistance, please
contact me.

For information on PFOS, PFOA, and other PFAS, including possible health outcomes, you may
visit these websites:

o State of Michigan PFAS Action Response Team (MPART) website serving as the
main resource for public information on PFAS contamination in Michigan:
www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse

» United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) website including basic
information, USEPA actions, and links to informational resources:
www.epa.gov/pfas

* Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR) website including
health information, exposure, and links to additional resources:
www.atsdr.cdc.qgov/pfas

Thank you once again for your continued collaboration with this investigation. The ongoing
partnership between the MDEQ and Michigan'’s public water supplies plays an integral role in
the state’s continued efforts to ascertain and address the incidence of PFAS in drinking water
for Michiganders.

If you have any questions concerning this sampling, please contact me at the telephone number
below; by email at DEQ-PFAS-DrinkingWater@michigan.aov: or by mail at DEQ-DWMAD,
P.O. Box 30817, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8311.

Sincerely,
Lois Elliott Graham, R.S., M.S.A.

Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Division
810-730-8674

Enclosure

cc:  Mr. Nicholas Derusha, Luce-Mackinac-Alger-Schoolcraft District Health Department
Mr. Steven Crider, Supervisor, Drinking Water Unit, MDHHS
Mr. Chuck Thomas, MDEQ



¢

Analytical Laborotory

October 12, 2018
Vista Work Order No. 1802584

Ms. Maya Murshak
Merit Laboratories, Inc.
2680 East Lansing Drive

East Lansing, MI 48823
Dear Ms. Murshak,

Enclosed are the results for the sample set received at Vista Analytical Laboratory on August 21, 2018 under your
Project Name 'MDEQ State Municipal Sampling'.

Vista Analytical Laboratory is committed to serving you effectively. If you require additional information, please
contact me at 916-673-1520 or by email at mmaier@vista-analytical.com.

Thank you for choosing Vista as part of your analytical support team.
Sincerely, =
7@% 2@.@/

Martha Maier
Laboratory Director

Vista Analytical Laboratory certifies that the report herein meets all the requirements set forth by NELAP for those applicable test
methods. Results relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory. This report should not be reproduced except in full
without the written approval of Vista.

Vista Analytical Laboratory 1104 Windfield Way El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 ph: 916-673-1520  fx: 916-673-0106 www vista-analytical.com

Work Order 1802584 Page 1 of 16



Vista Work Order No. 1802584
Case Narrative

Sample Condition on Receipt:

Two drinking water samples were received in good condition and within the method temperature requirements.
The samples were received and stored securely in accordance with Vista standard operating procedures and EPA
methodology.

Analytical Notes:

EPA Method 537, Rev. 1.1

The samples were extracted and analyzed for a selected list of 14 PFAS using EPA Method 537, Rev. 1.1. The
results have been reported following the conventions specified by the Michigan Department of Environmental

Quality.

Holding Times

-The samples were extracted and analyzed within the method hold times.

Quality Control

The Initial Calibration and Continuing Calibration Verifications met the method acceptance criteria.

Two Laboratory Fortified Blanks (LFB/LFBD) and a Laboratory Reagent Blank (L.RB) were extracted and
analyzed with the preparation batch. No analytes were detected in the Laboratory Reagent Blank. The LFB/LFBD

recoveries were within the method acceptance criteria.

The surrogate recoveries for all QC and field samples were within the acceptance criteria.

Work Order 1802584 Page 2 of 16



Table of Contents

Case Narrative . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 1
Tableof Contents . . . . . . .. ... ... ... . ... ... ... 3
Sample Inventory . . . . . . ... ... 4
Analytical Results . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 5
Qualifiers. . . . . .. .. . . 10
Certifications. . . . . . .. .. . ... .. .. 11
Sample Receipt. . . . . . . .. ... 14

‘Work Order 1802584 Page 3 of 16



Vista Client
Sample ID  Sample ID

1802584-01 GWEF1808171330GSC

1802584-02 GWEF1808171350GSC

Vista Project: 1802584

Work Order 1802584

Sample Inventory Report

Sampled

17-Aug-18 13:30

17-Aug-18 13:50

Received Components/Containers

21-Aug-18 09:55 HDPE Boitle, 250 mL
HDPE Bottle, 250 mL
21-Aug-18 09:55 HDPE Bottle, 250 mL
HDPE Bottle, 250 mL

Client Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling

Page 4 0of 16



ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Work Order 1802584 Page 5 of 16



\‘.Vistd

Analytica isberatory
Sample ID: LRB EPA Method 537
Client Data Laboratory Data
Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Matrix: Adqueous Lab Sample: B8H0181-BLK1 Column: BEH C18
Project: MDEQ State Mimicipal Sampling
CAS Number Conc. (ng/L) Qualifiers Analyzed  Dilution

N

2
2
e - Sep-d8 140
§ 2 12-Sep-18 14:27
2. 1§ 1427
2 SH !
A BEHgi31 :
4 BEHO181
b
4
4 1
Qualifiers  Batch __ Extracted Samp Size Dilution
MoK 18" 0 £l S

RL - Reporting limit

Reporting convention specified by MI DEQ.

Work Order 1802584

n .. : . LAY R A,£
‘When reported, PFHxS, PFOA, PFOS, MeFOSAA and EtFOSAA include both
linear and branched isomers. Only the linear isomer is reported for all other
analytes.

Page 6 of 16



\‘.Vista

Anoiytical gborctory
Sample ID: LFBD . EPA Method 537
Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Lab Sample: BS8H0181-BS1/BSH0181-BSD1
Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling QC Batch: BSHO181 ‘ Date Extracted: 24-Aug-18
Matrix: Aqueous Samp Size: 0.25/0.25L Column; BEH C18
LFB LFBD LFBD LFBD LFBD %Rec RPD LFB
Analyte CAS Number Rec Quals (n, ggggt Elke Amt % Rec RPD  Ouyal als_ lelts lem Analyied
F R S AT TR S  DESep-is Tl

PRS- -

PFfbcA B 12-Sep-18 14:01

335-76-2
“aabsang”
2991-50'6
Coop088%a8

T128ep181401 1
U Dfepafiedr | i, i
_ 12-Sep-18 14:01

) '12-scp-18 14:14

" 12-8ep-18 14:01

70-130

PFTeDA 376-06-7
LFB  LFB 2 LFED LFED LFB LFB  LFBD  LFED
Labeled Standards % Rec  Quals % Rec Qualy  Limits Analyred Dil  Analyzed Dil
T — o et AR S TR TS
13C2-] PFDA 95 . 96 70-130 1 12—Sep-18 14 14 1
45-BIFOS KA 2 ' T S 76130 1 i-Sepi8 iaiid < 4

Data Reported per Michigan DEQ instructions.

Work Order 1802584 Page 7 of 16



£y

Vista

Andlyticsi Loboratory

Sample ID: GWEF1808171330GSC EPA Method 537
Client Data . Laboratory Data

Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Matrix: Drinking Water Lab Sample: 1802584-01 Column: BEH C18

Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling Date Collected:  17-Aug-18 13:30 Date Received: 21-Aug-18 09:55

Location: NEWBRYWL04720TP002

Analyte CAS Number Conc. (ngJL) RL Qualifiers Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analyzed . Dilution

12 Sep-l% 16 26

& 1B 16267 1
_ 026L  12-Sep-181626

128ep-a8
12-Sep-18 16:26
Anal ed

81 24-Aug-18 0261
Extracted Samp Size

M70 130 g
Results reported to RL.
Reporting convention specified by MI DEQ..

ERHOIRE. %*&11348 6 5o
When reported, PFFixS, PFOA, PFOS, MeFOSAA 22d EFOSAA Suciude both

linear and branched isomers. Only the linear isomer is reported for all other
analytes.

Work Order 1802584

Page 8 of 16



Sample ID: GWEF1808171350GSC

‘. /i
Vista
Angdyieal iobordtory

EPA Method 537
Client Data Laboratory Data
Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Matrix: Drinking Water Lab Sample: 1802584-02 Column; BEH C18
Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling Date Collected:  17-Aug-18 13:50 Date Received: 21-Aug-18 09:55
Location: NEWBRYWL04720TP001
Analyte CAS Number Conc. (ng/L) RL Qualifiers  Batch  Extracted Snmp Size Analyzed  Dilution

|pFreDa

!
i
1
i
1
1

0351
. . 8. 0351, i g
BSHDISI 24-Aug-18 025L lZ—Sep-lS 17: 04 1
Lﬂheled Standards Qualifiers Batch Extmcted Samp Size Analvzed Dilution

Results reported to RL.

. Work Order 1802584

Reporting convention specified by MI DEQ..

o 2Aupin s “12-fepe
When repamd, PFHxS PFOA, PFOS, MeFOSAA and EtFOSAA include bnﬂn
linear and branched isomers. Only the linear isomer is reported for all other
enalytes.

Page 9 of 16



DATA QUALIF]ERS & ABBREVIATIONS

B This compound was also detected in the method blank

Conc. Concentration

D Dilution

DL Detection limit

E The associated compound concentration exceeded the calibration range of

the instrument

H Recovery and/or RPD was outside laboratory acceptance limits

I Chemical Interference

J The amount detected is below the Reporting Limit/LLOQ

LOD Limits of Detection

LOQ Limits of Quantitation

M Estimated Maximum Possible Concentration (CA Region 2 projects only)
NA Not applicable

ND Not Detected

Q Ion ratio outside of 70-130% of Standard Ratio. (DOD PFAS projects only)
TEQ Toxic Equivalency

U Not Detected (specific projects only)

* See Cover Letter

Unless otherwise noted, solid sample results are reported in dry weight. Tissue samples are
reported in wet weight.

Work Order 1802584 Page 10 of 16



CERTIFICATIONS

Aceréditing Aithority
Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 18-008-0
California Department of Health — ELAP 2892
DoD ELAP - A2LA Accredited - ISO/IEC 17025:2005 3091.01
Florida Department of Health E87777-18
Hawaii Department of Health N/A
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 01977
Maine Department of Health 2018017
Minnesota Department of Health 1322288
New Hampshire Environmental Accreditation Program 207717
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection CA003
New York Department of Health 11411
Oregon Laboratory Accreditation Program 4042-009
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 014
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality T104704189-18-8

i Virginia Department of General Services 9077

| Washington Department of Ecology C584

! Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 998036160

Current certificates and lists of licensed parameters are located in the Quality Assurance office and are available upon request.

Work Order 1802584

Page 11 of 16



NELAP Accredited Test Methods

ATROCARR

Description of Test Method
Determination of Polychlorinated p-Dioxins & Polychlorinated EPA 23
Dibenzofurans

MATRIX:Biological Tissue Uk
Description of Test Method
Tetra- through Octa-Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope EPA 1613B
Dilution GC/HRMS

Brominated Diphenyl Ethers by HRGC/HRMS EPA 1614A
Chlorinated Biphenyl Congeners in Water, Soil, Sediment, and Tissue EPA 1668A/C
by GC/HRMS

Pesticides in Water, Soil, Sediment, Biosolids, and Tissue by EPA 1699
HRGC/HRMS

Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537 .
Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Polychlorinated Dibenzofurans by | EPA 8280A/B
GC/HRMS

Polychiorinated Dibenzodioxins (PCDDs) and Polychlorinated EPA
Dibenzofurans (PCDFs) by GC/HRMS 8290/8290A
MATRIX: Drinking Water

Description of Test Method
2,3,7,8-Tetrachlorodibenzo- p-dioxin (2,3,7,8-TCDD) GC/HRMS EPA 1613
Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
MATRIX: Non-Potable Water

Description of Test Method
Tetra- through Octa-Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope EPA 1613B
Dilution GC/HRMS

Brominated Diphenyl Ethers by HRGC/HRMS EPA 1614A
Chlorinated Biphenyl Congeners in Water, Soil, Sediment, and Tissue EPA 1668A/C
by GC/HRMS

Pesticides in Water, Soil, Sediment, Biosolids, and Tissue by HRGC/HRMS | EPA 1699
Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
Dioxin by GC/HRMS EPA 613
Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Polychlorinated EPA 8280A/B
Dibenzofurans by GC/HRMS

Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins (PCDDs) and Polychlorinated EPA
Dibenzofurans (PCDFs) by GC/HRMS 8290/8290A

Work Order 1802584

Page 12 of 16



MATRIX: Solids- .~ | - S
Description of Test Method
Tetra-Octa Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope Dilution GC/HRMS | EPA 1613
Tetra- through Octa-Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope EPA 1613B
Dilution GC/HRMS

Brominated Diphenyl Ethers by HRGC/HRMS EPA 1614A
Chlorinated Biphenyl Congeners in Water, Soil, Sediment, and Tissue EPA 1668A/C
by GC/HRMS '

Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
Polychiorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Polychlorinated EPA 8280A/B
Dibenzofurans by GC/HRMS

Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins (PCDDs) and Polychlorinated : EPA
Dibenzofurans (PCDFs) by GC/HRMS 8290/8290A

Work Order 1802584 Page 13 of 16



G

Project ID; :MDEQ STATE MUNICIPAL SAMPLING PO%:__ 60570309

Vst ., CHAIN OF CUSTODY

Saimpler: GARTH. COUSINEAU

ek Orter:
Storage' [0z

THT L] 21 dam

(check chej: Rush (sm:namermsy apply)

(name)” [ Jradeys [ |7 doys Specty,
invoice:tn: Namie K Campany: Adtress = City State: Phit Fax#
“MIKE.JURY MDEG T BAVCITY M -éhs—au—a‘iss §69-891-6237
Rétinguished by (printed fiame and Sighature). / Date- Tirne ure) 3 Time
Gafth.Cousirzay : L/ EQM 2 / Oyg—
Relinqu by (printed "‘signaturis); Date’ Timg Time
SHIPTO: Vistz-Analytical Laberatary ) e
indfiefd Way- - " Add-Anzlysis(es) Requested &
“ErDorado Hills. €A 95782 Metriod of Shipment: 4
ATTN: Jennifer Miller Teabkinig Noii
SampiedD. Dite | “Tme  LocatoniSaricte Descrigtion / -
GWEF1503171330GSC 8117418 | 1330 |NEWBRYWLOGTZ0TR002 | 2 | P |DW
GWEF1808171360GSGC. 847118 | 1350 |NEWBRYWL04720TPO0Y | 2 'R | DW|
. =
|
| |
I | - 1
T T
: : — 4
Siestal Tushoclions!Comments: Send.Resuits-and Al s o the list provided sen Neme:MIKEJURY
iy e-iell to Vista. SEND 3
by enallto Vista DOCUMENTATION Mped

Bmln B
TZ'S Trizma:

‘Work Order 1802584

B= Siudge SQ -Soil; WW =W,

Page 14 of 16



QQe
' ‘ Vista

Ahalytical Lobdratory

Praject iD: MDEQ STATE MUNICIPAL SAMPLING:

D Vi B

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

PO¥;__ ddsiugos . 8a

piér, GARTH COUSINEAD

TAT. Standsrd: [ x | 21.days-

{eheck ong); 'Rush (surshams mayspily)
T Jradays ] 7 9eys Speciy:

" {narme)

invaice fo:- Name
MiKE JURY"

Cempany
MDEQ

Adidress

401 KETCHUM ST,.SUITE B8

“State BhE Faxk

‘Gity *he
989.894:6256  989.891.9237

Reil_ﬁqulahed by (pinted: name ainid sighattire} . Date Time Reci
Garih Cousfrieau : 812012018 130 f

//“\EAYdrr'v L]
7 TP TR

A

Refinquished by (printed name-and signatare)

& oy 433

by {ptinted and atire) ite

Date Time

SHIPFO: Vista Asialytical Laboratofy
1104 Windfield Way
€ Dorago Hils, CA-95762
Ph: (875) 6731520,

ATTN: Jennifer Miller

Fax (16)673-0106

ethed of Stipment:

Trackdng Nox

Seinpie 1D | Dae

Tima  |L.ocation/Sample Descriition:

Comments

GWEF180817133068C 8M7/18

1330 |NEWBRYWL24720TPo0Z

GWEF18081713506SG.

4350 [NEWBRYWLOA720TPOG1"

- 8i1718 |

“aivd Ac ki 5:to the list provided

Stcial InstucBons/Cofmmerits: -Send

by e-mail to Vista.

L1
Naimis: MIKE. JURY
MDEQ
1 KETCHUM ST, SUITER

ity BAY.CITY Stael M Zi;4B708
Phione: §83:894-6256 Fax 989-591:9257

Emiall: dorin.bojdanghaesom.com

. ssip c
COCUMENTATION
AMD RESULTS TO:

‘Addres:

Container Typess P=HDPE, PJ=HOPE Jaf
0= Othier:

" ‘Botlle Praseia
T2 2 Trizinai:

B /'Tf?I:TE""'" s

Work Order 1802584

Matrix Types: AQ < Aguéous, DW = Drisking Water, EF= Efdent; Ppiv(qupnpag D= Sallrivenik,
SL = Sludge, SO =Soll, W= i g= © = Otriet: )

Page 150f 16



\‘.Vistcz

Analytical Laboratory

Sample Log in Checklist

#_ ! /
wor: /80 SS‘/

SDG#:.
TAT:. ﬁ—’r—A

Section 1: Ccmtamer Recexpt

Déﬁveréd Bif

5@‘ FedEx O UPS £16n Trec (7680 0 DHL (O Hand Delivered D Other

Number of
Coritainers.

Arriv‘al Date

LR-SCL Initiated By

| opi)s

Amval time

Received ByIDate

8hi) s

Sectlon 2. Sample Receipt Cond;tmn andf Imt:af Storage

Container Condition

Chaitl of
Custody.

Type

Preservation.

| ;_Sjtgr.é’ﬁé Initials/

Temperature Location | Date

-Eﬂéhfpﬁihg ‘containier intact
0 Custody ‘Seals present

0 Custody séals intact

@'COC present

o Relinquished
by section
som_p}ete

e
CiBiye lce
CIDry lce
Diotther

Thermometer |D: R4

Temp {nconactedy;: 0 8 g&\l :2

&1’°c

B Anomealy. torm required:

T1 Probe used

Amike ¥ 24 4013 7245

Shipping container @Vista oClight  @Retain

ﬁfRf:e"tumﬂ O Dispese

By Initials/Date:..

~Section 3: Sample Log In:

e 3218

o

_YES NO .
Initials/Date Initiais/Date

COC identifies sample ID, date and time of collection, collector's name

l' O Anomaly forms required

COC identifies sample matrix and test method

0 Anoialy form reqiired

All samples present and accounted for oh COC

3 Ancimialy o required

Sample 1Ds are legible on COC and Bottles:

O Anoiialy foim required

Samples conform to the description on the COC

O Anomaly form raquiréd

Samples are within hold, intact and suitable for testing

£ iAriomaly. form required

Preservation documented as required:

0 Na:S;0; Eﬁ'nzma

ONA

Ja
Vo

. Samples stored ﬁWRz Shelf: EY

[JWF2 Shelf:

DR1 | By Initials/Date: J)/

‘Section 4: Comments

Initials/Date

(1 Sample Inventory Form Attached

D tR=SLC.

Work Order 1802584

RevNo.: 1

Rev Date: 21 August 2018

Page:1.of1

Page 16 of 16



Superintendent of Parks & Recreation
Village Manager Updates
Village Council Board Meeting — November 19, 2018

A. Parks & Recreation
a. TORC Park
1. Fencing installed.

B. Audit & Financial Analysis

a. 2017 audit was finalized and sent to Village.

b. 10-year analysis (2008-2017) of the Village’s General Fund, Street Funds, and
Utility Funds conducted by Brian Camiller, Plante Moran was finalized.

c. Bank consolidation has begun, and 10 accounts have been closed.

d. Submitted City, Village, Township, Revenue Sharing and County Incentive
Program Certification.

e. Submitted Corrective Action Plan to Department of Treasury.

f. Worked with Village President and Assistant Village Manager, and Laura
Knapp and Brian Camiller from Plante Moran on details for the Deficit
Elimination Plan.

C. Data Systems Conversions

a. BS & A was on-site doing data conversion, and doing staff training between
October 29 — November 15.

b. Meter reads will continue to be read early through December due to the holiday
schedule.

c. Customer letter was sent out to inform utility customers of the new bill format.

i. Village sent out a sample bill along with a customer letter, so customers
would know what the new bill would look like.

ii. Customers will now receive a 1-page bill that is perforated on the
bottom. It has a coupon style appearance and contains a bar code.

1. Bills were sent in an envelope with a return envelope included for
customer convenience.

iv. Customers will be able to have their bills sent via email (e-billing) or US
Postal Service. As of November 2018, and on the new system will allow
for up to 12-months of PDF statements that can be accessed online.
Previous bills that were online are no longer available due to a change in
credit card companies.

v. Payment methods now include: credit card online, credit card by phone,
credit card in the VON office, mail, ACH, e-check online, drop off at
local banks and drop-box, and in office.

d. Customer letter also informed customers wanting to claim a sales tax/ use tax
exemption on electric service must provide an updated W-9 form. If a W-9 form
is not received, then the exemption will no longer be applied.

i. In areview of customers that had been receiving sales tax/ use tax
exemption, we determined that there are errors in most of the sales
tax/use tax exempt records.

ii. Primary exemptions are for:



1. tribal members that have been certified by their tribe and then
appear on the State of Michigan website as approved for having a
tribal heritage;

2. non-profit and religious organizations; and

3. corporations.

D. Christmas Parade

a.

Scheduled for Wednesday, November 28, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. The theme this year
is - Hometown Christmas: Past, Present & Future.

E. Recycling

a.

On Saturday, November 3, the Village hosted an electronics recycling event.

i. There were approximately 88 carloads brought in by Village and Luce
County residents with an estimated 14,000 pounds of electronics. Cars
were lined up and eagerly waiting for the opening at 9 am and there
continued a steady stream of vehicles all day. Special thanks to the
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality for providing a $2,500
grant along with staffing assistance from Superior Watershed Partnership
and Land Trust based in Marquette and Village staff Dan Puckett.
Goodwill Industries provided the boxes and will transport all the items
collected to the electronics recycling facility located downstate. Now that
the Village has established this partnership we will be drop off location
for electronics in the future and once the details are finalized residents
will be notified. If anyone missed the event watch for further
announcements on when electronics can be dropped off for recycling.

F. Public Information

fpe o

Appeared on two local radio stations to provide community updates.

Sent out press release informing community of Trustee vacancies.

Sent out press release informing community of the Christmas parade.
Newspaper advertisement was placed with Newberry News announcing new
utility billing format and notices appeared on website and Facebook.



PUBLIC NOTICE

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

VILLAGE COUNCIL VACANCY

The Village of Newberry is seeking to fill a Village Council Trustee position. Any village resident
interested in serving should submit a cover letter and resume to the attention of Village President,
John Dewitt, III. at 302 E. McMillan Ave, Newberry, MI 49868 or email to
president@newberrymi.gov. Submissions will be accepted until 4:00 pm Friday, November 16,
2018.




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

VILLAGE OF

v ]

i

¥
MEOST CAPITAL BF MICWIGAN

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, M1 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

DATE: November 16, 2018

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: Michelle Baynton
PHONE: 906-293-3433
EMAIL: adminofficel @newberrymi.gov

NEWBERRY CHRISTMAS FESTIVITIES

Newberry, MI — The Village of Newberry, Luce County LINK, WNBY and Children’s Trust Fund are
partnering to present a series of Christmas festivities to celebrate the season.

Christmas Events
Wednesday, November 21* the newly refurbished Christmas bells will turn on, light up and commemorate the
61% year of them illuminating the streets of Newberry.

Wednesday, November 28" at 5:00 p.m. the Christmas Bells Parade will begin at the entrance to the TORC
park on Newberry Avenue. The theme for this year’s parade is “Hometown Christmas: Past, Present & Future”
and residents, organizations and businesses are encouraged to decorate a float and enter to win three $100 cash
awards.

Santa and Mrs. Claus will lead the parade along Newberry Avenue and conclude at the American Legion
building to commemorate the 61 anniversary of the Christmas bells.

Everyone is invited to enter a float in the parade. Three $100 prizes for best float are being sponsored by:
Newberry Motors, First National Bank of St. Ignace, and Tahquamenon Area Senior Citizens. Floats will be
Judged for creativity and best overall and winners will be announced and presented with their prize after the
parade at the American Legion.

There is no cost to register a float for the parade. For float registration and questions, please contact the Village
of Newberry at 906-293-3433 or email: adminofficel @newberrymi.gov

Hot chocolate during the parade will be provided by The Fantastic Fork and Heaven-Leigh Acres Farm.

Wednesday, November 28" immediately following the parade, join Santa, Mrs. Clause and the Grinch at the
American Legion building for pictures, dinner, candy canes and toys. This is a free event sponsored by the
Luce County LINK, Kiwanis Key Club, United Way-EUP, Luce County Children’s Trust Fund and WNBY
Radio. Music by DJ Sparky.

i



Village of
Newy Utility

02 E. McMilan ave,
» Ml 49388

805-293 5559

Monday.r,

Wobitka/ Orsing, 4 pleg, EeMng_g,
ol - W faat, DAperlens are gy
e R e i el <L
*biing pregram. Yo e, =
ool

'lmnu,_,,__h
Crac (ol bt W, g oo o

Buldog Laca
Mestags Canta,: Bankx g
E“”"‘Wl“""“'m"mﬂbowm

Bl Due Daty
Tota) Oua Noy
Atter Dup pygq Pay
Amount Enclowgy

LT

1182019
CL 12

00000

Listing of agencies that offer utility payment assistance
List of payment locations and payment options
Meeting daies for the Water & Light Board, Village
Coungcil and the Planning Commission

Detachable portion of the statement to update contact
information or enroll in e-billing

Garbage pick-up information

» Recycling services information

+ Telephone number provided to report an outage after
hours - 906-222-4740

302 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, Ml 49868
Phone 906-293-3433

For Inquiriey Plezge cal);

Village of Newberry Utility Customers:

In the coming weeks you will receive
your Village of Newberry utility bill and it
will have a new look and additional features
that you can review on the sample bill.

F i i

 1-page bill format that will arrive in an envelope instead
of the postcard version

= Areturn envelope will be enclosed with the bil for
convenience to mail back payments

+ Detailed description of all charges spelled out instead of
abbreviations

+ Message center for monthly updates and
announcements concerning the Village of Newberry

* Graph to display monthly electricity usage |,

Histol
Billing Summary Energy Usage History

| Barvica Detalln i
E ADDRESS: 1. Street
ng PERIOD: Oct 1, 2018 TO Ot 31, 2018 (31 DAYE) ‘

Mater Detalln
ics LeetResd Prasent Resd Type Linage
ELECTRIC  XOX  X0X Actual 10
=l 0000 Actual :: (=1 Total VG e
30006 o
i ::"MH wh WOy C Oty
Charga Detalle Xo0( | Cmant Bl 31 [} i
- Xxx [ Provieus Billg 0 8 1
ELECTRIC CHARGE e Voar —% 18 a
ENERGY OPTIMIZATION XXX T
Wi PASS OF 2013 XXX | pgencies Thet Gffer Utility Paym stanca
SEWER BASE RATE XIOXK | piague contactupon receipt of tha shutoff notice
WATER RES RATE KKK | « Commemity Action of Newbery:
FUEL ADJUSTMENT ig [lsCam
SALES TAX 9082038144
| The LINK anc Bevation Army of Newbeny:
+ Mary Archambesy +
“TrusNorth Uity
-231-355-5880
« Buperor Walershed Partnershp:
| 'mﬂﬂ- Emergency:
-u;_uw:
- Pastor Kyl Kush! - 908-203-034¢
Maeting Information
subjoct to change an pocation, 80 plssss k) ol rele of
conteet thetoca
|mvin-¢mm-u $3.00 per
Iwm-lugmmu-mlng Twesday! Recyeling Bervices F——

recycing e 0 310 E. Mchilan Ava, Nowbery.
Itarne Aceaptad fof Recyelng:

|vm... Cauncll Mesting R
| math. Mestings begh sl 8:00 pm st thar Vilaga office.

B yr
oo i Papar Onty - o omtxn paper, we Pape, o sasppirg. Bocks, |
| Styrcloam, tebetog packaging.

panning Commiaston Masting e plistis & matsf ecniiners cty ~ No gams, looms K, covers/os, b o
mestings et
| of mch month, Mestinga begln st 8:00 b o tha Vilage office. l-"\-ﬂi"’" e e oo b & wd F2arty. J
i A

[ leasr ‘nelaate Rzme. Addrese, Fhene kumbet Cheniges oF To Ersclt In E-El'Vng
| ‘___‘

Kave —

Ardress

Pione Numbar

Sizn Me Up For
E-Billing - Email

Fax 906-293-8890

MODSE CAPITAL 07 MIGRIDAR




